
Note: council members utilize Zoom.com to attend the meeting remotely if they choose to. The public may listen to the meeting 
on their computer via Zoom.com: Meeting ID: 828 5318 8593; Password: 009825.  The public is always allowed at the council 
meetings. 

Phone number to call to participate in the Zoom Meeting via telephone: 1-312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 828 5318 8593; Password: 
009825.   

HUDSON CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025, AT 6 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, HUDSON, IOWA 
 
Open Meeting/Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
 
Approve Agenda 
Welcome to this regular session meeting of the Hudson City Council. As a citizen, your attendance and interest in the affairs of 
the City of Hudson are welcome and appreciated. A person desiring to address the City Council shall fill out a request form and 
hand it to the City Clerk if not already on the agenda. Persons can address the Council if (1) the subject of the comments is part 
of the published agenda and (2) that the subject is not on the agenda but within the scope and responsibility of the City of Hudson. 
The chair will recognize persons to address the Council only on the proper order of business and are expected to remain on topic. 
Citizens addressing the Council will be limited to five (5) minutes for each participant and ten (10) minutes for any topic. Citizens 
shall not make personal, impertinent, irrelevant, or slanderous remarks, and the chair reserves the right to terminate the discussion 
at any time. 
 
Consent Agenda  

• Approve Minutes of January 27, 2025, Regular Session;  
• Discussion/Action to approve Warrants, Pre-paid Checks, and Invoices for Payment as presented in the Claims reports; 

Mayor’s Comments or Commendations 
• Welcome 

 
Citizens’ Requests & Oral Presentation 

• None 
 

Committee Reports and Recommendations 
• None 

 
Public Hearing 

1. PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING 4 WAY STOP ON ELDORA RD, RAINBOW DR, AND FAIR OAKS PLACE 

General Government 

The Hudson City Council maintains the right to waive the first and second readings of the ordinances presented and may pass 
the third and final reading of the same ordinance within the same council meeting. 

A. Discussion/Action to approve the second reading of ORDINANCE 918 an ordinance amending the Hudson City 
Code, 2017, Chapter 9 Water Rates, Section 92.02 Rates for Service. 

B. Discussion/Action to approve the second reading of ORDINANCE 919 an ordinance amending the Hudson City 
Code, 2017, Chapter 99 Sewer Rate Charges, Section 99.01 Sewer Service Charges Required.  

C. Discussion/Action to approve the second reading of ORDINANCE 920 an ordinance to amend the Hudson City 
Code, 2017 Chapter 106, Collection of Solid Waste, Amending the following language: Collection Fees. 

D. Discussion/Action to approve the first reading of ORDINANCE 921 an ordinance amending Chapter 65, Stop or 



Yield Required, Section 65.02 by the Hudson City Code, 2017 by Adding Stop Sign Number 46.  
E. Discussion/Possible Action regarding request from Chad Deutsch for economic development rebate.  

Information Items:  

1. Hudson Public Library Board Meeting – February 3, 2025 
2. Budget Report – 2024-2025 
3. Budget Comparison – December 2024 to January 2025 
4. Revenue Reports only 2024-2025 
5. Management Report –January 2025 
6. Utility Billing Reconciliation – January 2025 
7. Water Comparison- January 2025 
8. Police Department Report – January 2025 

 
Reminder Items:  

Regular Scheduled Meetings held at Council Chambers except for the Library Board: 
 Public Works Committee Meeting, February 12, 2025, at 7:00 a.m. 
 Mayor’s Task Force Committee Meeting, February 18, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. 
 Personnel-Admin-Finance Committee Meeting, February 17, 2025, at 4:45 p.m.  
 Public Safety Committee Meeting February 27, 2025, at 4:00 p.m.  

 
Next Council Meetings 
 Council Meeting will be Monday, February 24, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 
 Council Meeting will be Monday, March 10, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Enter Closed Session pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 21.5 (1)(c) to discuss strategy with counsel in matters that are presently in 
litigation or where litigation is imminent where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the position of the 
governmental body in that litigation.  
 
Enter Closed Session pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 21.5 (1)(j) to discuss the purchase or sale of particular real estate only 
where premature disclosure could be reasonably expected to increase the prices the governmental body would have to pay for 
that property or reduce the price the governmental body would receive for that property.  The minutes and the audio recoding of 
a session closed under this paragraph shall be available for public examination when the transaction discussed is complete.  

 
Adjourn 



HUDSON CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION 
MONDAY,JANUARY 27, 2025, AT6 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, HUDSON, IOWA 

Open i\lecting/Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 

The City Council of Hudson. Iowa met in regular session, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 525 Jefferson, Hudson, Iowa 
at 6:00 pm on Monday, January 25, 2025. The council, as well as the public, if they choose, can attend the meeting via 
Zoom (with live video or audio-only). Those present at the meeting were the following council members who answered roll 
call Wyatt, Reiscttcr, Koch, Lawson. Absent: Seawel. Staff/Board present: Chrissi Wiersma- City Administrator/City Clerk, 
Daniel Banks - Police Chief, Jake Hovey - Public Works Director. Attendees by Phone: None. Others in attendance: Dave 
Sires- State Senator, Ritchie Kurtenbach - Black Hawk County Supervisor Candidate, Joel Iseminger- 208 5th Street. 

Approve Agenda 

Motioned by Koch seconded by Wyatt to approve the agenda. Motion carried 4:0. 

Consent Agenda 

Motioned by Wyatt seconded by Lawson to Approve Minutes of January 13, 2025, Regular Session; Warrants, Pre-paid 
Checks, and Invoices for Payment as presented in the Claims reports. Mayor Bunz requested to remove a payable for Hudson 
Hardware Plumbing and Heating in the amount of$38,309.86. This was paid in error. Motion carried 4:0. 

Mayor's Comments or Commendations 

Mayor Bunz welcomed everyone to the meeting. Mayor Bunz congratulated Steve Jordan, Building Inspector, for receiving 
a Lifetime Achievement Award from the Iowa Association of Building Officials. 

Citizens' Requests & Oral Presentation 
Ritchie Kurtenbach is a Black Hawk County Board of Supervisors candidate, and he was in attendance to remind everyone 
that January 28th is a special election for the Black Hawk County Board of Supervisors' open position. If elected, he plans 
to attend a city council meeting one time a year. 

Joel lseminger, 208 5th Street, wanted to thank the Public Works Department for a job well done when removing snow from 
the streets and sidewalks. As someone who walks daily, he appreciates the sidewalks being cleared of ice and snow quickly. 

Dave Sires, Iowa State Senator, was checking in and gave each person in attendance his business card with his contact 
information at the state capitol building. 

Committee Reports and Recommendations 
Wyatt gave an update from the Public Safety Committee Meeting held on January 23, 2025. Highlights are as follows: 3-
way Stop Sign, FY26 Budget. 

Public Hearing 

I. Mayor Bunz opened the public hearing at 6: 11 p.m. PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING WATER AND SEWER 
RA TE INCREASES FOR 2025. Mayor Bunz asked for written comments. City Administrator/City Clerk Wiersma 
stated there were none. Mayor Bunz asked for oral comments. With no further comments, Mayor Bunz closed the 
public hearing at 6: 11 p.m. 

2. Mayor Bunz opened the public hearing at 6: 11 p.m. PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING SOLID WASTE RA TE 
INCREASE FOR 2025. Mayor Bunz asked for written comments. City Administrator/City Clerk Wiersma stated 
there were none. Mayor Bunz asked for oral comments. With no further comments, Mayor Bunz closed the public 
hearing at 6: 11 p.m. 



General Go,·ernmenl 
\1ouon by Rc1set1er seconded by Koch to approve the first reading of ORDINANCE 918 an ordinance amending the 
Hudson City Code. 2017, Chapter 9 Water Rates, Section 92.02 Rates for Service. Roll Call: AYES: Reiscttcr, Koch, Wyatt, 
Lawson. NAYS: None. Motion carried 4:0. 

Motion by Koch seconded by Rciscner to approve the first reading of ORDINANCE 919 an ordinaocc amending the 

Hudson City Code. 2017, Chapter 99 Sewer Rate Charges, Section 99.01 Sewer Service Charges Required. Roll Call: 
A YES: Koch, Rei setter, Lawson, Wyan. NAYS: None. Motion carried 4:0. 

Motion by Wyatt seconded by Lawson to approve the first reading of ORDINANCE 920 an ordinance to amend the Hudson 
City Code, 2017 Chapter I 06, Collection of Solid Waste, Amending the following language: Collection Fees. Roll Call: 

A YES: Lawson, Reisetter, Koch, Wyatt. NAYS: None. Motion carried 4:0. 

Motion by Wyatt seconded by Lawson to approve RESOLUTION 3323 a resolution setting a public hearing to amend (4-
way stop sign on Eldora Road at the intersection of Rainbow Drive and Fair Oaks Drive. Public Hearing set for February 
I 0, 2025). Roll Call: A YES: Wyatt, Lawson, Reisetter, Wyatt. NAYS: None. Motion carried 4:0. 

A city council work session to discuss the FY26 Budget has been set for February 3, 2025, at 3:00 p.m. in city council 
chambers. 

Information Items 
Mayor Bunz stated there were informational items in the council packet for review. She then reminded everyone of the next 
regular council meeting on Monday, February I 0, 2025, al 6:00 p.m., and Monday, February 24, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 

Motion by Reisetter seconded by Lawson to adjourn at 6:21 pm. Motion carried 4:0. 

Submitted by Chrissi Wiersma 
City Administrator/City Clerk 

Gail Bunz, Mayor Date of signature 

Date of signature 

PL{Er,rs A.,o DISBliUEMDlTS AS or IM1JAAY 21. l01S 

RECElrTS Ure.SES DAUNCE 

GV.UAL 16611111 21J9-IS61 -1662.JUJZ 

ROAD USE TAX >0?7S)) S9S9147 lt>?1Sll 

L....wt.OYlE BL'(ll rs Sl?27 """" 
LOCALOP"no, sws TAX 200000 II.H,S73 

,.,.. 4106)64 20U4 ◄7 ◄ IIOl 27 

OflJT ~FJl\'ICf """"" 0 20!1)148 

""rut l()t;,427il 921>4<.I 97 620A4M 

~l\HJl Jl016(>J 110110, UW..2 14 

IUC1RK '74)802 Eml 1} 

STORM'4AlfR 11Yl211 2)%12' 106227 



Check Register Report

Period: 01/15/2025 To 01/28/2025

BANKIOWA - 01

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 PITNEY BOWES $ 142.53

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

EMPLOYEE

BENEFIT

SYSTEMS

$ 6,261.26

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

EMPLOYEE

BENEFIT

SYSTEMS

$ 101.66

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 RSPN $ 2,164.00

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

CITY OF

CEDAR FALLS
$ 629.68

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

EMPLOYEE

BENEFIT

SYSTEMS

$ 5,161.82

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

CARD

SERVICES
$ 315.81

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

CARD

SERVICES
$ 3,225.05

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

WELLMARK

BC/BS
$ 14,263.07

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

CARD

SERVICES
$ 1,958.29

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

JOCHUMSEN,

GARY
$ 134.82

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 STEVE JORDAN $ 337.33

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 PITNEY BOWES $ 100.00

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

MIDAMERICAN

ENERGY
$ 1,360.81

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

TREASURER,

STATE OF IA-

W/H

$ 1,775.45

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 EFTPS $ 10,934.37

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

UNITED

HEALTH CARE
$ 63.09

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

TREASURER,

STATE OF IA-

W/H

$ 1,613.08

Check # Origin Date Reference Check Amount Status Manual Void Reason For Void



Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

UNITED

HEALTH CARE
$ 78.53

Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

TREASURER,

STATE OF IA-

W/H

$ 3,595.00

Accounts

Payable
01/15/2025 IPERS $ 7,902.53

Accounts

Payable
01/15/2025 IPERS $ 6,400.80

Accounts

Payable
01/15/2025 IPERS $ 7,374.23

Accounts

Payable
01/15/2025 IPERS $ 1,035.85

58721
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

ACCESS

SYSTEMS
$ 136.23

58722
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

AG VANTAGE

FS
$ 1,486.41

58723
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

ARNOLD

MOTOR

SUPPLY,LLP

$ 8.38

58724
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

AT&T

MOBILITY
$ 49.27

58725
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

BARCO

MUNICIPAL

PRODUCTS

$ 662.83

58726
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

BLACK HAWK

INSURANCE
$ 420.00

58727
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

BLACK HAWK

WASTE
$ 10,566.46

58728
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 CANON $ 179.78

58729
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 CENTURYLINK $ 231.94

58729
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 CENTURYLINK $ 110.03

58729
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 CENTURYLINK $ 135.85

58729
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 CENTURYLINK $ 168.44

58730
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

CJ COOPER &

ASSOC, INC
$ 55.00

58731
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

DON'S TRUCK

SALES, INC
$ 174.40

58732
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

FERGUSON

WATER WORKS

#2516

$ 7,985.10

58733
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

FISH WINDOW

CLEANING
$ 43.00



58733
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

FISH WINDOW

CLEANING
$ 16.00

58734
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

GODADDY.COM

LLC
$ 22.17

58735
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

HUDSON

HARDWARE

PLBG & HT

$ 38,309.86

58735
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

HUDSON

HARDWARE

PLBG & HT

$ 2,590.00

58735
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

HUDSON

HARDWARE

PLBG & HT

$ 4,453.00

58736
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

IIMC REGION

IV
$ 75.00

58737
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

MCI MEGA

PREFERRED
$ 52.98

58738
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 MENARDS $ 138.15

58738
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 MENARDS $ 5.99

58738
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 MENARDS $ 364.40

58738
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 MENARDS $ 8.38

58738
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 MENARDS $ 129.27

58739
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 MSA $ 575.00

58740
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

MUTUAL

WHEEL CO
$ 7.76

58741
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

P & K

MIDWEST
$ 261.49

58742
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 ROYAL TURF $ 5,218.25

58743
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

SCOT'S

SUPPLY CO INC
$ 2.00

58744
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 THE SHOP $ 96.25

58744
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025 THE SHOP $ 96.25

58745
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

USA BLUE

BOOK
$ 740.34

58746
Accounts

Payable
01/27/2025

WERTJES

UNIFORMS
$ 418.00

Bank Total $ 152,922.72



ORDINANCE 918

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE HUDSON CITY CODE, 2017 CHAPTER 92 WATER RATES,
SECTION 92.02 RATES FOR SERVICE

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Hudson held a public hearing on January 28, 2025, for public 
input on the increase in water rates; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Hudson has studied the increased contractual costs, past rate 
changes, neighboring community rates, and the growth of the community to determine the following rate 
increase,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of Hudson, Iowa:

Section 1.  That Chapter 92, section 92.02 RATES FOR SERVICE be amended to read as follows:
(Code of Iowa, 2010, Sec. 384.84)

1. First 150 cubic feet used per month - $ 19.65 (minimum charge)
2. All over 151 cubic feet used per month - $0.0707 per cubic foot.

Section 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 
this ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall 
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as 
a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

Section 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval, and publication, as provided by law with the rate, increases will be effective the monthly billing 
on February 27, 2025.

Passed by the Council this ______ day of ________ 2025 and approved this ______ day of ________ 
2025.

_______________________________ __________________
Gail Bunz, Mayor date of signature

ATTEST:

_______________________________ __________________
Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk, MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO date of signature

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. 918 on this ______ day of ________ 2025.

Signed: ___________________________
Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk, 

MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO



B
as

e 
ra

te
 a

nn
ua

l i
nc

re
as

e

C
ha

rg
e 

pe
r p

er
 c

ub
ic

 fo
ot





PUBLIC HEARING
Notice is hereby given that the Hudson City Council will hold a Public Hearing on the 27th of January 2025 at 6:00 
P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 525 Jefferson Street, Hudson, Iowa.
The Public Hearing will be to consider city council approved rates.  The rates will be approved by the ordinance on 
an annual basis.
The 2025 water rates will be as follows: 

1. First 150 cubic feet used per month - $ 19.65 (minimum charge)
2. All over 151 cubic feet used per month - $0.0707 per cubic foot.

The 2025 sewer rates will be as follows:
1. First, 150 cubic feet used per month - $ 18.16 (minimum charge)
2. All over 151 cubic feet used per month - $0.0658 per cubic foot.

THEREFORE, under the provisions of the Hudson City Code, any interested person may appear and be heard 
for or against the said proposal.  Written comments must be received before the 6:00 P.M. hearing in the City 
Clerk's Office.

Chrissi Wiersma
City Administrator/City Clerk, MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO



ORDINANCE NO 919

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE HUDSON CITY CODE, 2017, CHAPTER 99 SEWER RATE 
CHARGES, SECTION 99.01 SEWER SERVICE CHARGES REQUIRED

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Hudson held a public hearing on January 28, 2025, for public 
input on the increase in sewer rates; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee of the City of Hudson has studied the increased contractual 
costs, past rate changes, neighboring community rates, and the growth of the community to determine the 
following rate increase,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of Hudson, Iowa:

Section 1.  That Chapter 99 Sewer Service Charges, section 99.01 Sewer Service Charges Required to be 
amended to read as follows:

1. First, 150 cubic feet used per month - $ 18.16 (minimum charge)
2. All over 151 cubic feet used per month - $0.0658 per cubic foot.

Section 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 
this ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall 
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as 
a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

Section 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval, and publication, as provided by law with the rate, increases will be effective for the monthly 
billing on February 27, 2025.

Passed by the Council this _____ day of _______ 2025 and approved this _____ day of _______ 2025.

_______________________________ __________________
Gail Bunz, Mayor date of signature

ATTEST:

_______________________________ __________________
Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk, MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO date of signature

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. 919 on this _____ day of _______ 2025.

Signed: ___________________________
Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk, 

MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO



B
as

e 
ra

te
 a

nn
ua

l i
nc

re
as

e

C
ha

rg
e 

pe
r p

er
 c

ub
ic

 fo
ot





PUBLIC HEARING
Notice is hereby given that the Hudson City Council will hold a Public Hearing on the 27th of January 2025 at 6:00 
P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 525 Jefferson Street, Hudson, Iowa.
The Public Hearing will be to consider city council approved rates.  The rates will be approved by the ordinance on 
an annual basis.
The 2025 water rates will be as follows: 

1. First 150 cubic feet used per month - $ 19.65 (minimum charge)
2. All over 151 cubic feet used per month - $0.0707 per cubic foot.

The 2025 sewer rates will be as follows:
1. First, 150 cubic feet used per month - $ 18.16 (minimum charge)
2. All over 151 cubic feet used per month - $0.0658 per cubic foot.

THEREFORE, under the provisions of the Hudson City Code, any interested person may appear and be heard 
for or against the said proposal.  Written comments must be received before the 6:00 P.M. hearing in the City 
Clerk's Office.

Chrissi Wiersma
City Administrator/City Clerk, MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO



 
ORDINANCE 920 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE HUDSON CITY CODE, 2017 CHAPTER 106, COLLECTION 
OF SOLID WASTE, AMENDING THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE: COLLECTION FEES. 

 
WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Hudson held a public hearing on January 27, 2025, for public 
input on time change; and 

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Hudson has studied the need for an amended ordinance; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of Hudson, Iowa: 

106.08   COLLECTION FEES. 
The collection and disposal of solid waste as provided by this chapter are declared to be beneficial to the 
property served or eligible to be served and there shall be levied and collected fees for the same, in 
accordance with the following: 

(Goreham vs. Des Moines, 1970, 179 NW 2nd, 449) 

1.   Fee for Collection. The fee for solid waste collection and disposal service, used or available, for each 
residential premise and each dwelling unit of a multiple-family dwelling is $15.40 per month for the 
collection of trash cart each week, recycling cart every other week, and yard waste every other week 
(schedule to be determined). The new rate will be effective February 27, 2025. 

2.   Payment of Bills. All fees are due and payable under the same terms and conditions provided for 
payment of a combined service account as contained in Section 92.04 of this Code of Ordinances. Solid 
waste collection service may be discontinued in accordance with the provisions contained in Section 
92.05 if the combined service account becomes delinquent, and the provisions contained in Section 92.08 
relating to lien notices shall also apply in the event of a delinquent account. 

(Ord. 902 - Oct. 24 Supp.) 

Passed by the Council this _____ day of _____, 2025, and approved this _____ day of _____, 2025. 

 

__________________________       ________________ 

Gail Bunz, Mayor        date of signature 

ATTEST: 

___________________________      _________________ 

Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk., MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO  date of signature 

 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. 920 on this _____ day of _____, 2025. 

      Signed: ___________________________ 

Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk., MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO 





PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held by the Hudson City Council on the 28th

day of January, 2025 at 6:00 P.M. in the City Council Chambers, City Hall, 525 Jefferson Street, 
Hudson, Iowa.

The Public Hearing will be to consider and gather public input with regard to the Solid Waste 
Collection Fees.

WHEREAS, the Mayor, City Administrator/City Clerk, Public Works Committee, and City 
Council has identified a need to amend the language of section 106.08 Collection Fees;

106.08 COLLECTION FEES.
The collection and disposal of solid waste as provided by this chapter are declared to be 
beneficial to the property served or eligible to be served and there shall be levied and collected 
fees for the same, in accordance with the following:

(Goreham vs. Des Moines, 1970, 179 NW 2nd, 449)

1. Fee for Collection. The fee for solid waste collection and disposal service, used or available, 
for each residential premise and each dwelling unit of a multiple-family dwelling is $15.35 per 
month for the collection of trash cart each week, recycling cart every other week, and yard waste 
every other week (schedule to be determined). The new rate will be effective February 27, 2025.

2. Payment of Bills. All fees are due and payable under the same terms and conditions provided 
for payment of a combined service account as contained in Section 92.04 of this Code of 
Ordinances. Solid waste collection service may be discontinued in accordance with the 
provisions contained in Section 92.05 if the combined service account becomes delinquent, and 
the provisions contained in Section 92.08 relating to lien notices shall also apply in the event of a 
delinquent account.

(Ord. 902 - Oct. 24 Supp.)

Under the provisions of the Hudson City Code, any interested person may appear and be heard 
for or against said proposal. Written comments must be received by the city clerk’s office prior 
to 4:00 P.M. on the day of the public hearing.

Chrissi Wiersma
City Administrator/City Clerk



Warning: This message originated outside of the organization -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open 
attachments unless you know the content is safe. Never provide your Username or password!  
Not 100% sure how accurate this is as some of the drivers forget to turn in their paperwork, but what paperwork 
was there I calculated 75.776 tons 

I am beginning work for the next public works committee meeting and I was wondering if you had 
information on what the tonnage for yard waste was this year.  I can do the calculations, but need 
tonnage.  The meeting is Wednesday, December 11th at  7 am, and plan to have the increase on that 
meeting’s agenda.  

Kind Regards,  

Chrissi Wiersma (MPA, CMC, IaCMC, IaCMFO)
City Administrator/City Clerk
City of Hudson (2848)

Phone: 319-988-3600, Ext. 3
Mobile: 319-575-0259 
Web: www.cityofhudsonia.com
Email:  cwiersma@cityofhudsonia.com 
525 Je erson St, PO Box 536, Hudson, IA 50643

Please be aware messages sent and received on this account may become a public record. 



ORDINANCE 921 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER SIXTY-FIVE, STOP OR YIELD REQUIRED, SECTION 65.02 
BY THE HUDSON CITY CODE, 2017 BY ADDING STOP SIGN NUMBER 46. 

BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of Hudson, Iowa:  

SECTION 1.  That article CHAPTER SIXTY-FIVE, STOP OR YIELD REQUIRED, SECTION 65.02 be 
amended to add the following:  
 
65.02     STOP REQUIRED. Every driver of a vehicle shall stop, unless a yield is permitted by this chapter, 
before entering an intersection with the following designated through streets. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 321.345) 
 

46) Eldora Road.  Vehicles traveling east and west on Eldora Road shall have a four-way stop at Rainbow 
Drive and Fair Oaks Drive. 

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed.  

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any 
section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.  

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, approval, 
and publication as provided by law.  
 
Passed by the Council this _____ day of March 2025 and approved this _____ day of March 2025. 
 
Mayor Bunz is directed to sign and publish ordinance 921. 
 
 
__________________________     __________________________ 
Gail Bunz, Mayor       date of signature 
  
 
__________________________     ___________________________ 
Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk, MPA  date of signature 
 
 
 
Ordinance was published on _____, 2025, therefore, this ordinance is effective as of ______, 2025. 
 
 
 
__________________________      __________________________ 
Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk, MPA   date of signature 
 



RESOLUTION 3323 

A RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC HEARING TO AMEND 

WHEREAS. the Public Safety Committee and City Council identified a need for an ordinance change on 
traffic control devices; and, 

WHEREAS, the Hudson City Council agreed to set a formal public hearing to begin the ordinance 
process to determine the ordinance change for the City of Hudson regarding traffic control devices and 
the full review of Chapter sixty-five, stop or yield required, section 65.02 by the Hudson City Code, 2017, 
by adding stop sign number 46; and, 

WHEREAS, the determination requires the City Council to hold a public hearing and notice to be 
published;and 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City council of the City of Hudson, Iowa, that a Public 
Hearing shall be held Monday, February 10, 2025, at 6:00 PM by the Hudson City Council to gather 
public comments regarding the proposed changes to the Code of Ordinances. 

Passed and approved this 27th day of January 2024. 

Gail BunZ: yo; date of signature'" 

date of signature 



 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held by the Hudson City Council on the 10th  
day of February 2025 at 6:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 525 Jefferson Street, 
Hudson, Iowa. 
 
The Public Hearing will be to consider and gather public input regarding a proposed ordinance 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING, CHAPTER SIXTY-FIVE, STOP OR YIELD REQUIRED, 
SECTION 65.02 BY THE HUDSON CITY CODE, 2017, BY ADDING STOP SIGN NUMBER 
46. 

BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of Hudson, Iowa:  

SECTION 1.  That article CHAPTER SIXTY-FIVE, STOP OR YIELD REQUIRED, 
SECTION 65.02 be amended to add the following:  
 

65.02     STOP REQUIRED. Every driver of a vehicle shall stop, unless a yield is permitted by 
this chapter, before entering an intersection with the following designated through streets. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 321.345) 

46) Eldora Road.  Vehicles traveling east and west on Eldora Road shall have a four-way 
stop at Rainbow Drive and Fair Oaks Drive. 

Under the provisions of the Hudson City Code, any interested person may appear and be heard 
for or against said proposal. Written comments must be received by the city clerk’s office by 
4:00 p.m. prior to the 6:00 P.M. hearing in City Hall. 
 
Submitted by: 
Chrissi Wiersma, City Administrator/City Clerk, MPA/IaCMC/IaCMFO 

 

































Report Title Budget Report - Expense
Calendar : 02-2025 Fiscal : 08-2025

GL Account # GL Account Name Budget Month To Date Balance Year To Date Balance % Expended Unexpended
001-110-6010 WAGES $ 543,347.00 $ 0.00 $ 352,812.50 64.9% $ 190,534.50
001-110-6041 WAGES - GRANT REIMBURSEMENT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-110-6181 UNIFORMS $ 6,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,301.74 21.7% $ 4,698.26
001-110-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 9,069.17 45.3% $ 10,930.83
001-110-6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS $ 25,000.00 $ 2,040.01 $ 23,357.15 93.4% $ 1,642.85
001-110-6332 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 15,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 11,081.83 73.9% $ 3,918.17
001-110-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 5,000.00 $ 156.38 $ 2,800.78 56.0% $ 2,199.22
001-110-6371 UTILITIES $ 4,000.00 $ 777.97 $ 2,744.56 68.6% $ 1,255.44
001-110-6373 TELEPHONE $ 8,000.00 $ 1,020.04 $ 7,574.28 94.7% $ 425.72
001-110-6411 LEGAL $ 5,000.00 $ 150.00 $ 6,337.00 126.7% $ -1,337.00
001-110-6413 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES $ 40,000.00 $ 66.00 $ 2,644.64 6.6% $ 37,355.36
001-110-6419 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE $ 6,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 8,078.50 134.6% $ -2,078.50
001-110-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,295.81 43.2% $ 1,704.19
001-110-6499 CONTRACTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-110-6505 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 20,622.36 103.1% $ -622.36
001-110-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 10,000.00 $ 210.96 $ 4,749.12 47.5% $ 5,250.88
001-110-6508 POSTAGE/SHIPPING $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 29.10 5.8% $ 470.90
001-110-6710 VEHICLE RESERVES $ 80,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 38,339.67 47.9% $ 41,660.33
001-110-6727 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES $ 30,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 30,000.00
001-130-6413 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PAYMENT $ 58,921.00 $ 0.00 $ 41,862.00 71.0% $ 17,059.00
001-150-6012 WAGES - PART-TIME $ 8,350.00 $ 0.00 $ 8,350.00 100.0% $ 0.00
001-150-6210 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS $ 800.00 $ 0.00 $ 714.00 89.3% $ 86.00
001-150-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 6,300.00 $ 0.00 $ 204.82 3.3% $ 6,095.18
001-150-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 13,200.00 $ 79.99 $ 13,713.95 103.9% $ -513.95
001-150-6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS $ 3,850.00 $ 87.83 $ 1,453.94 37.8% $ 2,396.06
001-150-6332 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 7,700.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,216.02 41.8% $ 4,483.98
001-150-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 6,600.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,050.50 46.2% $ 3,549.50
001-150-6371 UTILITIES $ 9,900.00 $ 765.24 $ 3,673.01 37.1% $ 6,226.99
001-150-6373 TELEPHONE $ 4,000.00 $ 207.32 $ 3,154.20 78.9% $ 845.80
001-150-6413 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES $ 40,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,467.19 13.7% $ 34,532.81
001-150-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 7,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,612.02 48.2% $ 3,887.98
001-150-6505 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE $ 13,000.00 $ 60.00 $ 988.15 7.6% $ 12,011.85
001-150-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 1,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 44.29 3.7% $ 1,155.71
001-150-6527 SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 600.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,294.00 215.7% $ -694.00
001-150-6598 OTHER SUPPLIES $ 300.00 $ 21.98 $ 182.47 60.8% $ 117.53
001-150-6710 VEHICLE RESERVES $ 175,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 61,324.64 35.0% $ 113,675.36
001-150-6727 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES $ 8,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 8,000.00
001-160-6012 WAGES - PART-TIME $ 2,025.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,025.00 100.0% $ 0.00
001-160-6199 LIFE INSURANCE $ 600.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 600.00
001-160-6210 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS $ 600.00 $ 0.00 $ 127.00 21.2% $ 473.00
001-160-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 7,700.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,036.82 65.4% $ 2,663.18
001-160-6240 TRAVEL $ 8,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,788.11 72.4% $ 2,211.89
001-160-6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS $ 2,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 713.10 32.4% $ 1,486.90
001-160-6332 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 2,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,075.44 94.3% $ 124.56
001-160-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 4,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 4,000.00
001-160-6412 PERSONNEL EXPOSURE CONTROL $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 15.98 1.6% $ 984.02
001-160-6420 REFUNDS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-160-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 8,500.00 $ 196.35 $ 1,925.94 22.7% $ 6,574.06
001-160-6499 CONTRACTS $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 367.13 36.7% $ 632.87
001-160-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 1,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 1,200.00
001-160-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 14,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 6,875.60 49.1% $ 7,124.40
001-160-6710 VEHICLE RESERVES $ 25,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 25,000.00
001-160-6727 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES $ 10,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 10,000.00
001-170-6020 WAGES - PART TIME $ 70,956.00 $ 0.00 $ 25,272.60 35.6% $ 45,683.40
001-170-6210 STAFF DEV/DUES&MEMBERSHIP $ 4,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,400.00 60.0% $ 1,600.00
001-170-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,750.47 35.0% $ 3,249.53
001-170-6240 TRAVEL $ 7,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,098.58 44.3% $ 3,901.42
001-170-6411 LEGAL $ 400.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 400.00
001-170-6419 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE $ 250.00 $ 0.00 $ 6,821.25 2728.5% $ -6,571.25
001-170-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 3,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 3,500.00
001-210-6010 WAGES $ 61,324.00 $ 0.00 $ 32,523.04 53.0% $ 28,800.96
001-210-6181 UNIFORMS $ 2,250.00 $ 0.00 $ 596.42 26.5% $ 1,653.58
001-210-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 430.54 43.1% $ 569.46
001-210-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 439.50 14.7% $ 2,560.50
001-210-6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS $ 10,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,714.43 57.1% $ 4,285.57
001-210-6332 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 6,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 4,243.15 70.7% $ 1,756.85
001-210-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 15,000.00 $ 403.17 $ 11,069.99 73.8% $ 3,930.01
001-210-6371 UTILITIES $ 8,000.00 $ 10.00 $ 1,605.99 20.1% $ 6,394.01
001-210-6373 TELEPHONE $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 4,001.23 80.0% $ 998.77
001-210-6407 ENGINEERING $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 1,000.00
001-210-6411 LEGAL $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 500.00
001-210-6415 RENTAL EQUIPMENT $ 2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 440.84 22.0% $ 1,559.16



001-210-6417 STREET MAINTENANCE $ 300,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 324,804.14 108.3% $ -24,804.14
001-210-6419 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 75.00 15.0% $ 425.00
001-210-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 5,000.00 $ 750.00 $ 1,100.00 22.0% $ 3,900.00
001-210-6499 CONTRACTS $ 65,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 82,772.11 127.3% $ -17,772.11
001-210-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT $ 6,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,096.72 18.3% $ 4,903.28
001-210-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 6,000.00 $ 158.20 $ 7,029.77 117.2% $ -1,029.77
001-210-6510 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $ 1,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,339.91 89.3% $ 160.09
001-210-6710 VEHICLE RESERVES $ 155,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 148,717.50 95.9% $ 6,282.50
001-210-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-230-6371 UTILITIES $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 15,419.46 77.1% $ 4,580.54
001-240-6509 SIGNS-TRAFFIC CONTROL $ 4,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,039.15 51.0% $ 1,960.85
001-250-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 17,126.11 85.6% $ 2,873.89
001-290-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 165,000.00 $ 594.58 $ 77,882.10 47.2% $ 87,117.90
001-350-6498 MOSQUITO SPRAYING $ 10,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 10,000.00
001-410-6010 WAGES $ 190,275.00 $ 0.00 $ 116,325.13 61.1% $ 73,949.87
001-410-6210 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS $ 927.00 $ 210.00 $ 1,148.00 123.8% $ -221.00
001-410-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 1,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 320.00 26.7% $ 880.00
001-410-6240 TRAVEL $ 4,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 641.39 16.0% $ 3,358.61
001-410-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 6,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 12,652.75 210.9% $ -6,652.75
001-410-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 1,040.00 $ 90.10 $ 613.35 59.0% $ 426.65
001-410-6371 UTILITIES $ 8,000.00 $ 622.30 $ 5,411.73 67.6% $ 2,588.27
001-410-6373 TELEPHONE $ 4,550.00 $ 387.35 $ 3,082.68 67.8% $ 1,467.32
001-410-6409 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $ 100.00 $ 33.36 $ 165.63 165.6% $ -65.63
001-410-6419 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE $ 2,670.00 $ 976.39 $ 1,096.39 41.1% $ 1,573.61
001-410-6490 PROGRAMMING $ 4,000.00 $ 71.97 $ 1,497.76 37.4% $ 2,502.24
001-410-6499 CONTRACTS-CLEANING $ 7,200.00 $ 550.00 $ 4,400.00 61.1% $ 2,800.00
001-410-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 1,100.00 $ 0.00 $ 300.59 27.3% $ 799.41
001-410-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 3,700.00 $ 393.24 $ 1,521.90 41.1% $ 2,178.10
001-410-6508 POSTAGE/SHIPPING $ 1,750.00 $ 0.00 $ 195.00 11.1% $ 1,555.00
001-410-6516 MEMORIAL FUND $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 3,000.00
001-410-6520 BOOKS $ 17,000.00 $ 866.68 $ 7,944.43 46.7% $ 9,055.57
001-410-6521 AUDIO/BOOK C.D.'S $ 650.00 $ 0.00 $ 312.78 48.1% $ 337.22
001-410-6522 AUDIO/C.D'S $ 400.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 400.00
001-410-6523 ELECTRONIC EQUIP $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,732.06 34.6% $ 3,267.94
001-410-6524 DVD PURCHASES $ 1,000.00 $ 128.77 $ 587.00 58.7% $ 413.00
001-410-6525 SOFTWARE $ 400.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 400.00
001-410-6526 FOUNDATION/BOOKS $ 0.00 $ 67.30 $ 1,018.44 0.0% $ -1,018.44
001-410-6527 SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 3,500.00 $ 97.36 $ 1,503.74 43.0% $ 1,996.26
001-410-6528 ELECTRONIC SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 4,971.00 $ 0.00 $ 701.00 14.1% $ 4,270.00
001-410-6599 STATE OF IOWA (SUPPLIES) $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-410-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVES $ 4,300.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 4,300.00
001-410-6750 BLDG RESERVES $ 8,600.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 8,600.00
001-420-6371 UTILITIES $ 500.00 $ 23.83 $ 175.28 35.1% $ 324.72
001-430-6010 WAGES $ 57,644.00 $ 0.00 $ 18,004.06 31.2% $ 39,639.94
001-430-6181 UNIFORMS $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 500.00
001-430-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 1,000.00
001-430-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,176.53 39.2% $ 1,823.47
001-430-6320 MAINTENANCE GROUNDS $ 25,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 26,169.47 104.7% $ -1,169.47
001-430-6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS $ 4,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,373.08 52.7% $ 2,126.92
001-430-6332 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 199.65 4.0% $ 4,800.35
001-430-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 8,000.00 $ 196.76 $ 12,001.89 150.0% $ -4,001.89
001-430-6371 UTILITIES $ 5,500.00 $ 557.35 $ 1,693.65 30.8% $ 3,806.35
001-430-6402 HUDSON DAYS/FIREWORKS DONATION $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,807.27 116.1% $ -807.27
001-430-6499 CONTRACTS $ 6,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 7,955.00 132.6% $ -1,955.00
001-430-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT $ 2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 2,000.00
001-430-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,363.46 178.8% $ -2,363.46
001-430-6510 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 1,000.00
001-430-6513 TREE GRANT EXPENSE $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,939.95 294.0% $ -1,939.95
001-430-6710 VEHICLE RESERVES $ 35,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 34,924.32 99.8% $ 75.68
001-440-6012 WAGES - PART-TIME $ 60,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 41,341.36 68.9% $ 18,658.64
001-440-6110 FICA $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-440-6320 MAINTENANCE GROUNDS $ 10,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,450.00 24.5% $ 7,550.00
001-440-6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS $ 2,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 2,500.00
001-440-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $ 29,040.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 29,040.00
001-440-6499 CONTRACTS $ 30,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 136.05 0.5% $ 29,863.95
001-440-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 25,000.00 $ 900.00 $ 37,012.10 148.0% $ -12,012.10
001-460-6010 WAGES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-460-6012 JANITOR WAGES-PART TIME $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-460-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 5,000.00
001-460-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 500.00
001-520-6230 STAFF DEVELOPMENT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 315.00 0.0% $ -315.00
001-520-6411 LEGAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-520-6490 OTHER PROF SERVICES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-520-6921 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL $ 75,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,100.00 1.5% $ 73,900.00
001-540-6012 WAGES - PART-TIME $ 18,109.00 $ 0.00 $ 33,506.26 185.0% $ -15,397.26
001-540-6240 TRAVEL $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,706.32 34.1% $ 3,293.68



001-540-6407 ENGINEERING $ 14,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 4,322.16 29.8% $ 10,177.84
001-540-6411 LEGAL $ 10,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,087.50 10.9% $ 8,912.50
001-540-6414 PRINTING/PUBLISHING $ 2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,600.05 80.0% $ 399.95
001-540-6419 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE $ 300.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,121.25 373.8% $ -821.25
001-540-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 694.00 34.7% $ 1,306.00
001-610-6012 WAGES - PART TIME $ 25,250.00 $ 0.00 $ 9,352.95 37.0% $ 15,897.05
001-610-6230 STAFF DEVELOPMENT $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 875.76 175.2% $ -375.76
001-610-6240 TRAVEL $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 280.06 56.0% $ 219.94
001-620-6010 WAGES $ 66,138.00 $ 0.00 $ 42,659.91 64.5% $ 23,478.09
001-620-6150 GROUP INSURANCE $ 2,645.00 $ 370.46 $ 4,956.31 187.4% $ -2,311.31
001-620-6151 INSURANCE-HMEU REPAY $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-620-6181 UNIFORMS - CLERK $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 500.00
001-620-6210 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 245.00 8.2% $ 2,755.00
001-620-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 15,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,894.95 19.3% $ 12,105.05
001-630-6413 ELECTION EXPENSE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-640-6411 LEGAL $ 3,000.00 $ 112.50 $ 787.50 26.3% $ 2,212.50
001-640-6413 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-650-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 30,000.00 $ 670.50 $ 58,382.32 194.6% $ -28,382.32
001-650-6371 UTILITIES $ 7,000.00 $ 602.62 $ 3,896.01 55.7% $ 3,103.99
001-650-6750 RESERVES CITY HALL $ 7,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 7,500.00
001-660-6408 INSURANCE PROPERTY AUTO $ 125,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,197.00 2.6% $ 121,803.00
001-699-6150 GROUP INSURANCE $ 245,300.00 $ 678.64 $ 117,212.02 47.8% $ 128,087.98
001-699-6210 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS $ 3,700.00 $ 0.00 $ 525.00 14.2% $ 3,175.00
001-699-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,754.10 35.1% $ 3,245.90
001-699-6373 TELEPHONE $ 13,000.00 $ 597.73 $ 5,490.62 42.2% $ 7,509.38
001-699-6399 MAINTENANCE GROUNDS $ 300.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 300.00
001-699-6401 ACCOUNTING/AUDIT $ 27,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 16,725.00 60.8% $ 10,775.00
001-699-6402 ADVERTISING $ 200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 200.00
001-699-6405 CODIFY/RECORDING FEES $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,731.00 54.6% $ 2,269.00
001-699-6411 LEGAL $ 7,500.00 $ 155.00 $ 4,467.50 59.6% $ 3,032.50
001-699-6413 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 5,000.00
001-699-6414 PRINTING/PUBLISHING $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,752.09 75.0% $ 1,247.91
001-699-6419 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE $ 60,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 46,960.41 78.3% $ 13,039.59
001-699-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-699-6499 CONTRACTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-699-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-699-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 10,000.00 $ 100.00 $ 8,580.21 85.8% $ 1,419.79
001-699-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 114.77 23.0% $ 385.23
001-699-6508 POSTAGE/SHIPPING $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,883.97 77.7% $ 1,116.03
001-699-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVES $ 3,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 3,500.00
001-699-6727 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES $ 9,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 9,500.00
001-699-6851 PRIN - DEBT SERVICE 2020 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-699-6852 INTEREST GO BOND 2020 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 31,688.12 0.0% $ -31,688.12
001-910-6911 TRANSFER OUT - TIF $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
0016106230 TRAINING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
002-499-6498 RAGBRAI POLICE PROTECTION $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
002-499-6499 RAGBRAI WASTE COLLECTION $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
002-499-6507 RAGBRAI OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
003-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
003-910-6911 TRANSFER OUT - TIF $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
004-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
110-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 338,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 211,004.03 62.4% $ 126,995.97
111-210-6417 STREET MAINTENANCE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-110-6110 FICA - POLICE $ 41,566.00 $ 0.00 $ 26,191.38 63.0% $ 15,374.62
112-110-6130 IPERS - POLICE $ 50,586.00 $ 0.00 $ 32,846.93 64.9% $ 17,739.07
112-110-6150 MEDICAL INS - POLICE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-150-6110 FICA - FIRE $ 640.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 640.00
112-150-6130 IPERS - FIRE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-150-6150 MEDICAL INS - FIRE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-160-6110 FICA - AMBULANCE $ 160.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 160.00
112-160-6130 IPERS - AMBULANCE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-160-6150 MEDICAL INS - AMBULANCE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-170-6110 FICA - BLDG INSPECTION $ 5,428.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,738.54 32.0% $ 3,689.46
112-170-6130 IPERS - BLDG INSPECTION $ 6,698.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,578.87 38.5% $ 4,119.13
112-170-6150 MEDICAL INS - BLDG INSPECTION $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-210-6110 FICA - STREETS $ 4,691.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,431.85 51.8% $ 2,259.15
112-210-6130 IPERS - STREETS $ 5,789.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,069.57 53.0% $ 2,719.43
112-210-6150 MEDICAL INS - STREETS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-410-6110 FICA - LIBRARY $ 14,556.00 $ 0.00 $ 8,587.04 59.0% $ 5,968.96
112-410-6130 IPERS - LIBRARY $ 17,962.00 $ 0.00 $ 9,198.00 51.2% $ 8,764.00
112-410-6150 MEDICAL INS - LIBRARY $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-430-6110 FICA - PARKS $ 4,691.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,361.22 29.0% $ 3,329.78
112-430-6130 IPERS - PARKS $ 5,789.00 $ 0.00 $ 4,636.66 80.1% $ 1,152.34
112-430-6150 MEDICAL INS - PARKS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-440-6110 FICA - RECREATION $ 4,590.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,162.46 68.9% $ 1,427.54



112-440-6130 IPERS - RECREATION $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-440-6150 MEDICAL INS - RECREATION $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-460-6110 FICA - COMMUNITY CENTER $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 742.08 0.0% $ -742.08
112-460-6130 IPERS - COMMUNITY CENTER $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-460-6150 MEDICAL INS - COMMUNITY CTR $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-540-6110 FICA - PLANNING/ZONING $ 1,385.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,511.83 181.4% $ -1,126.83
112-540-6130 IPERS - PLANNING/ZONING $ 1,710.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,162.94 185.0% $ -1,452.94
112-540-6150 MEDICAL INS - PLANNING/ZONING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-610-6110 FICA - MAYOR/COUNCIL $ 1,932.00 $ 0.00 $ 715.52 37.0% $ 1,216.48
112-610-6130 IPERS - MAYOR/COUNCIL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-610-6150 MEDICAL INS - MAYOR/COUNCIL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-620-6110 FICA - CLERK/TREAS $ 5,060.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,177.76 62.8% $ 1,882.24
112-620-6130 IPERS - CLERK/TREAS $ 6,244.00 $ 0.00 $ 4,027.12 64.5% $ 2,216.88
112-620-6150 MEDICAL INS - CLERK/TREAS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT - EMLOYEE BEN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
119-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
121-210-6417 STREET MAINTENANCE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
121-540-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 22,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 22,500.00
121-699-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
121-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 462,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 60,000.00 13.0% $ 402,500.00
125-530-6010 WAGES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
125-530-6401 PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
125-530-6499 CONTRACTS $ 353,106.00 $ 0.00 $ 689,500.44 195.3% $ -336,394.44
125-530-6790 DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
125-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT-NORTHERN TIER TIF $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
125-910-6911 TRANSFER OUT - TIF $ 755,703.00 $ 0.00 $ 133,030.30 17.6% $ 622,672.70
160-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
181-510-6499 CONTRACTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
182-620-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT PAYMENTS $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 5,000.00
200-530-6801 DS TIF'01 SINK PRIN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
200-530-6851 DS TIF'01 SINK FUND INT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
202-210-6801 PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019 RUT $ 90,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 90,000.00
202-210-6851 INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019 RUT $ 12,458.00 $ 0.00 $ 6,229.00 50.0% $ 6,229.00
202-211-6801 PRINCIPAL - ___K GO 2015 RUT $ 50,874.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 50,874.00
202-211-6851 INTEREST - ___K GO 2015 RUT $ 4,535.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,267.50 50.0% $ 2,267.50
202-212-6801 PRINCIPAL-2020 BOND - STREETS $ 149,650.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 149,650.00
202-212-6851 INTEREST- 2020 BOND - STREET $ 21,462.00 $ 0.00 $ 10,731.00 50.0% $ 10,731.00
202-530-6801 PRINCIPAL - BOND $ 59,387.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 59,387.00
202-530-6851 INTEREST - BOND $ 5,294.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 5,294.00
202-530-6899 D.S. GEN FEES (TIF) $ 2,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,050.00 93.2% $ 150.00
202-531-6801 PRINCIPAL-2020 BOND - TIF $ 28,700.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 28,700.00
202-531-6851 INTEREST - 2020 BOND - TIF $ 4,116.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,058.00 50.0% $ 2,058.00
202-699-6801 PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019 CC $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 3,000.00
202-699-6851 INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019 CC $ 415.00 $ 0.00 $ 207.50 50.0% $ 207.50
202-710-6801 PRINCIPAL - 2020 BOND - GEN $ 26,650.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 26,650.00
202-710-6851 INTEREST - 2020 BOND - GENERAL $ 3,822.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,911.00 50.0% $ 1,911.00
202-810-6801 PRINCIPLE - 3651K GO 2019 WTR $ 48,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 48,000.00
202-810-6851 INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019 WATER $ 6,644.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,322.00 50.0% $ 3,322.00
202-810-6899 FEES - 4815K GO 2011 WATER $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
202-812-6801 PRINCIPLE - ___K GO 2015 WATER $ 50,268.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 50,268.00
202-812-6851 INTEREST - ___K GO 2015 WATER $ 4,481.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,240.50 50.0% $ 2,240.50
202-815-6801 PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019 SEWR $ 159,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 159,000.00
202-815-6851 INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019 SEWER $ 22,008.00 $ 0.00 $ 11,004.00 50.0% $ 11,004.00
202-817-6801 PRINCIPAL - 935K GO 2013 SEWER $ 75,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 75,000.00
202-817-6851 INTEREST - 935K GO 2013 SEWER $ 4,650.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,325.00 50.0% $ 2,325.00
202-818-6801 PRINCIPAL - ___K GO 2015 SEWER $ 106,163.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 106,163.00
202-818-6851 INTEREST - ___K GO 2015 SEWER $ 9,463.00 $ 0.00 $ 7,378.25 78.0% $ 2,084.75
202-865-6801 PRINCIPAL ON DEBT SERVICE $ 8,307.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 8,307.00
202-865-6851 INTEREST ON DEBT SERVICE $ 740.00 $ 0.00 $ 370.00 50.0% $ 370.00
302-430-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
302-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
303-750-6407 ENGINEERING-THELMA STREET $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
303-750-6499 CONTRACTUAL-THELMA STREET $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
304-750-6407 ENGINEERING- PIRATE DRIVE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
304-750-6499 CONTRACTUAL-PIRATE DRIVE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
305-750-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
305-750-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 0.00 $ -74,436.26 $ 80,362.27 0.0% $ -80,362.27
306-750-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
306-750-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
307-750-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
307-750-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
313-520-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
314-430-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 0.00 $ 13,830.60 $ 55,244.14 0.0% $ -55,244.14
315-210-6407 ENGINEERING - BUTTERFIELD RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT $ 0.00 $ 23,937.84 $ 47,713.43 0.0% $ -47,713.43
315-210-6499 CONTRACTUAL - BUTTERFIELD RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
315-210-6899 BOND PROCEEDS - BUTTERFIELD RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00



315-810-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-430-6411 LEGAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-430-6414 PRINTING/PUBLISHING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-430-6490 OTHER PROF SERVICES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-430-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-750-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-750-6499 CONTRACTUAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT-PH II BIKE TRAIL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6010 WAGES $ 112,797.00 $ 0.00 $ 86,152.15 76.4% $ 26,644.85
600-810-6110 FICA $ 8,629.00 $ 0.00 $ 13,545.87 157.0% $ -4,916.87
600-810-6130 IPERS $ 10,648.00 $ 0.00 $ 8,767.29 82.3% $ 1,880.71
600-810-6150 GROUP INSURANCE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6181 UNIFORMS $ 450.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 450.00
600-810-6210 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS $ 2,500.00 $ 117.50 $ 988.84 39.6% $ 1,511.16
600-810-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 10,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,948.06 39.5% $ 6,051.94
600-810-6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS $ 2,250.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,002.03 44.5% $ 1,247.97
600-810-6332 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 1,000.00 $ 691.09 $ 1,597.69 159.8% $ -597.69
600-810-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 6,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 6,500.00
600-810-6371 UTILITIES $ 11,000.00 $ 531.62 $ 3,831.57 34.8% $ 7,168.43
600-810-6373 TELEPHONE $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,602.50 53.4% $ 1,397.50
600-810-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6411 LEGAL $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 500.00
600-810-6414 PRINTING/PUBLISHING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6418 SALES TAX EXPENSE $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 15,745.80 78.7% $ 4,254.20
600-810-6419 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,882.67 288.3% $ -1,882.67
600-810-6420 REFUNDS $ 150.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 150.00
600-810-6421 FRONTDESK SERVICE CHARGES $ 12,000.00 $ 51.42 $ 6,711.09 55.9% $ 5,288.91
600-810-6422 TENANT DEPOSIT REFUNDS $ 2,000.00 $ 900.00 $ 996.31 49.8% $ 1,003.69
600-810-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 1,500.00 $ 500.00 $ 639.70 42.6% $ 860.30
600-810-6499 CONTRACTS $ 15,000.00 $ 75.00 $ 9,537.10 63.6% $ 5,462.90
600-810-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT $ 4,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 480.07 12.0% $ 3,519.93
600-810-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 34,000.00 $ 1,262.32 $ 42,928.53 126.3% $ -8,928.53
600-810-6508 POSTAGE/SHIPPING $ 100.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 100.00
600-810-6510 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $ 350.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 350.00
600-810-6511 PURCHASE TO SELL $ 150,000.00 $ 12,060.63 $ 115,374.35 76.9% $ 34,625.65
600-810-6599 MAPPING $ 1,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 1,500.00
600-810-6710 VEHICLE RESERVES $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 5,000.00
600-810-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6728 GPS HANDHELD $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS RESERVES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6781 HYDRANT/VALVE REPAIR $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6801 PRIN PAY 2013 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6802 INTEREST PAY 2011 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6851 PRIN - DEBT SERVICE 2011 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6852 INTEREST - GO BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6853 PRIN - DEBT SERVICE 2015 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6854 INTEREST- 2015 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-6899 BOND ADMIN FEES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-811-6727 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES $ 148,097.00 $ 0.00 $ 89,027.18 60.1% $ 59,069.82
600-811-6790 WELL/LINES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-811-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-811-6851 INTEREST EXPENSE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-815-6411 LEGAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6010 WAGES $ 112,797.00 $ 0.00 $ 59,269.21 52.5% $ 53,527.79
610-815-6110 FICA $ 8,629.00 $ 0.00 $ 4,307.56 49.9% $ 4,321.44
610-815-6130 IPERS $ 10,648.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,594.82 52.5% $ 5,053.18
610-815-6150 GROUP INSURANCE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6181 UNIFORMS $ 450.00 $ 0.00 $ 175.14 38.9% $ 274.86
610-815-6210 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS $ 2,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 671.70 26.9% $ 1,828.30
610-815-6230 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,344.01 78.1% $ 655.99
610-815-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 28.51 1.0% $ 2,971.49
610-815-6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS $ 2,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,056.94 42.3% $ 1,443.06
610-815-6332 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 300.00 30.0% $ 700.00
610-815-6350 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT $ 18,000.00 $ 632.50 $ 10,279.41 57.1% $ 7,720.59
610-815-6371 UTILITIES $ 65,000.00 $ 2,373.19 $ 23,558.82 36.2% $ 41,441.18
610-815-6373 TELEPHONE $ 1,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 67.92 6.8% $ 932.08
610-815-6402 ADVERTISING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6411 LEGAL $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 500.00
610-815-6418 SALES TAX EXPENSE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6419 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 500.00
610-815-6420 REFUNDS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 486.26 97.3% $ 13.74
610-815-6499 CONTRACTS $ 50,000.00 $ 967.50 $ 16,637.61 33.3% $ 33,362.39
610-815-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 7,092.60 141.9% $ -2,092.60



610-815-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 18,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 16,314.26 90.6% $ 1,685.74
610-815-6508 POSTAGE/SHIPPING $ 375.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 375.00
610-815-6510 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $ 775.00 $ 0.00 $ 203.35 26.2% $ 571.65
610-815-6599 MAPPING $ 300.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 300.00
610-815-6710 VEHICLE RESERVES $ 3,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 3,500.00
610-815-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6727 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES $ 146,473.00 $ 0.00 $ 66,061.19 45.1% $ 80,411.81
610-815-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS RESERVES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6801 PRIN PAY 2013 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6802 INTEREST PAY 2013 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6851 PRIN PAY 2015 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-6852 INTEREST PAY 2015 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-816-6723 WWTP DIESEL PUMP $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-816-6801 PRIN PAY 2011 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-816-6802 INTEREST PAY 2011 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-816-6851 INTEREST PAY 2011 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-816-6852 INTEREST PAY 2011 BOND $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
630-820-6413 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
630-820-6723 MISC EXPENSE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 253,804.36 0.0% $ -253,804.36
630-820-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
630-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
670-480-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
670-840-6411 LEGAL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
670-840-6499 CONTRACTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
670-840-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6230 STAFF DEVELOPMENT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6240 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6407 ENGINEERING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6418 SALES TAX EXPENSE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6420 REFUNDS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6422 TENANT DEPOSIT REFUNDS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 34,800.00 $ 0.00 $ 82,580.85 237.3% $ -47,780.85
740-865-6599 MAPPING $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6727 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES $ 7,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 7,500.00
740-865-6851 PRINCIPAL BOND 2015 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-6852 INTEREST BOND 2015 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
Total $ 7,802,523.00 $ 711.18 $ 4,625,344.97 59.3% $ 3,177,178.03



Dec-24 Jan-25
ACCOUNT TITLE TOTAL 

BUDGET
MTD 

BALANCE
YTD 

BALANCE
PERCENT 

EXPENDED
UNEXPENDED ACCOUNT TITLE TOTAL 

BUDGET
MTD 

BALANCE
YTD 

BALANCE
PERCENT 

EXPENDED
UNEXPENDED

WAGES  $    543,347.00  $     66,207.53  $    310,417.95 57%  $     232,929.05 WAGES  $    543,347.00  $     42,394.55  $    352,812.50 65%  $     190,534.50 
UNIFORMS  $       6,000.00  $         (418.00)  $          338.75 6%  $         5,661.25 UNIFORMS  $       6,000.00  $          962.99  $       1,301.74 22%  $         4,698.26 
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $     20,000.00  $       1,874.00  $       8,145.17 41%  $       11,854.83 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $     20,000.00  $          924.00  $       9,069.17 45%  $       10,930.83 
VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $     25,000.00  $       1,745.23  $     15,110.04 60%  $         9,889.96 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $     25,000.00  $       1,664.19  $     16,774.23 67%  $         8,225.77 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $     15,000.00  $                  -    $     14,461.46 96%  $            538.54 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $     15,000.00  $          824.17  $     15,285.63 102%  $          (285.63)
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       5,000.00  $          213.00  $       2,737.05 55%  $         2,262.95 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       5,000.00  $          246.46  $       2,983.51 60%  $         2,016.49 
UTILITIES  $       4,000.00  $          166.09  $       1,374.81 34%  $         2,625.19 UTILITIES  $       4,000.00  $          591.78  $       1,966.59 49%  $         2,033.41 
TELEPHONE  $       8,000.00  $       1,020.04  $       5,534.20 69%  $         2,465.80 TELEPHONE  $       8,000.00  $       1,020.04  $       6,554.24 82%  $         1,445.76 
LEGAL  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       3,562.00 71%  $         1,438.00 LEGAL  $       5,000.00  $       2,625.00  $       6,187.00 124%  $        (1,187.00)
PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES  $     40,000.00  $            66.00  $       2,496.64 6%  $       37,503.36 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES  $     40,000.00  $            82.00  $       2,578.64 6%  $       37,421.36 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $       6,000.00  $                  -    $       5,844.50 97%  $            155.50 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $       6,000.00  $       2,234.00  $       8,078.50 135%  $        (2,078.50)
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       3,000.00  $            16.00  $       1,098.19 37%  $         1,901.81 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       3,000.00  $          197.62  $       1,295.81 43%  $         1,704.19 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE  $     20,000.00  $                  -    $       7,637.68 38%  $       12,362.32 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE  $     20,000.00  $     10,268.49  $     17,906.17 90%  $         2,093.83 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     10,000.00  $          922.23  $       3,121.33 31%  $         6,878.67 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     10,000.00  $          482.72  $       3,604.05 36%  $         6,395.95 
POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $          500.00  $          595.29  $       3,679.40 736%  $        (3,179.40) POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $          500.00  $                  -    $       3,679.40 736%  $        (3,179.40)
VEHICLE RESERVES  $     80,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       80,000.00 VEHICLE RESERVES  $     80,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       80,000.00 
OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $     30,000.00  $     38,339.67  $     38,339.67 128%  $        (8,339.67) OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $     30,000.00  $                  -    $     38,339.67 128%  $        (8,339.67)
POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL  $    820,847.00  $    110,747.08  $    423,898.84 52%  $     396,948.16 POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL  $    820,847.00  $     64,518.01  $    488,416.85 60%  $     332,430.15 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PAYMENT  $     58,921.00  $                  -    $     27,908.00 47%  $       31,013.00 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PAYMENT  $     58,921.00  $     13,954.00  $     41,862.00 71%  $       17,059.00 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL  $     58,921.00  $                  -    $     27,908.00 47%  $       31,013.00 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL  $     58,921.00  $     13,954.00  $     41,862.00 71%  $       17,059.00 

WAGES-PART-TIME  $       8,350.00  $      (1,350.00)  $       8,350.00 100%  $                   -   WAGES-PART-TIME  $       8,350.00  $                  -    $       8,350.00 100%  $                   -   
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $          800.00  $          714.00  $          714.00 89%  $              86.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $          800.00  $          134.82  $          848.82 106%  $            (48.82)
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       6,300.00  $                  -    $            70.00 1%  $         6,230.00 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       6,300.00  $          141.04  $          211.04 3%  $         6,088.96 
VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       3,850.00  $          193.45  $       1,321.48 34%  $         2,528.52 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       3,850.00  $          214.31  $       1,535.79 40%  $         2,314.21 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       7,700.00  $       1,401.20  $       2,950.96 38%  $         4,749.04 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       7,700.00  $            95.38  $       3,046.34 40%  $         4,653.66 
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       6,600.00  $          335.28  $       3,089.00 47%  $         3,511.00 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       6,600.00  $           (38.50)  $       3,050.50 46%  $         3,549.50 
UTILITIES  $       9,900.00  $          247.77  $       2,306.66 23%  $         7,593.34 UTILITIES  $       9,900.00  $          601.11  $       2,907.77 29%  $         6,992.23 
TELEPHONE  $       4,000.00  $          378.64  $       2,487.84 62%  $         1,512.16 TELEPHONE  $       4,000.00  $          459.04  $       2,946.88 74%  $         1,053.12 
PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES  $     40,000.00  $                  -    $       5,467.19 14%  $       34,532.81 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES  $     40,000.00  $                  -    $       5,467.19 14%  $       34,532.81 
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       7,500.00  $                  -    $       3,612.02 48%  $         3,887.98 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       7,500.00  $                  -    $       3,612.02 48%  $         3,887.98 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $     13,200.00  $            45.00  $     13,684.11 104%  $          (484.11) BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $     13,200.00  $                  -    $     13,684.11 104%  $          (484.11)
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE  $     13,000.00  $       1,370.90  $       3,004.84 23%  $         9,995.16 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE  $     13,000.00  $      (2,267.88)  $          736.96 6%  $       12,263.04 
OFFICE SUPPLIES  $       1,200.00  $            44.29  $            44.29 4%  $         1,155.71 OFFICE SUPPLIES  $       1,200.00  $                  -    $            44.29 4%  $         1,155.71 
SUBSCRIPTIONS  $          600.00  $       1,180.10  $       1,261.90 210%  $          (661.90) SUBSCRIPTIONS  $          600.00  $            32.10  $       1,294.00 216%  $          (694.00)
OTHER SUPPLIES  $          300.00  $                  -    $          160.49 53%  $            139.51 OTHER SUPPLIES  $          300.00  $                  -    $          160.49 53%  $            139.51 
VEHICLE RESERVES  $    175,000.00  $       1,163.97  $     59,756.85 34%  $     115,243.15 VEHICLE RESERVES  $    175,000.00  $       1,567.79  $     61,324.64 35%  $     113,675.36 
OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $       8,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         8,000.00 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $       8,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         8,000.00 
FIRE DEPARTMENT TOTAL  $    306,300.00  $       5,724.60  $    108,281.63 35%  $     198,018.37 FIRE DEPARTMENT TOTAL  $    306,300.00  $          939.21  $    109,220.84 36%  $     197,079.16 

WAGES-PART-TIME  $       2,025.00  $       2,025.00  $       2,025.00 100%  $                   -   WAGES-PART-TIME  $       2,025.00  $                  -    $       2,025.00 100%  $                   -   
LIFE INSURANCE  $          600.00  $                  -    $            35.00 6%  $            565.00 LIFE INSURANCE  $          600.00  $                  -    $            35.00 6%  $            565.00 
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $          600.00  $                  -    $       2,706.68 451%  $        (2,106.68) DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $          600.00  $            92.00  $       2,798.68 466%  $        (2,198.68)
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       7,700.00  $       1,867.14  $       3,330.23 43%  $         4,369.77 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       7,700.00  $                  -    $       3,330.23 43%  $         4,369.77 
TRAVEL  $       8,000.00  $       4,708.02  $       4,788.02 60%  $         3,211.98 TRAVEL  $       8,000.00  $                  -    $       4,788.02 60%  $         3,211.98 
VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       2,200.00  $          329.89  $          713.10 32%  $         1,486.90 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       2,200.00  $                  -    $          713.10 32%  $         1,486.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       2,200.00  $            20.50  $       2,067.68 94%  $            132.32 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       2,200.00  $              7.76  $       2,075.44 94%  $            124.56 
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         4,000.00 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         4,000.00 
PERSONNEL EXPOSURE CONTROL  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $            15.98 2%  $            984.02 PERSONNEL EXPOSURE CONTROL  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $            15.98 2%  $            984.02 
REFUNDS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   REFUNDS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       8,500.00  $          419.04  $       1,217.11 14%  $         7,282.89 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       8,500.00  $          512.48  $       1,729.59 20%  $         6,770.41 
CONTRACTS  $       1,000.00  $            92.00  $          275.13 28%  $            724.87 CONTRACTS  $       1,000.00  $            92.00  $          367.13 37%  $            632.87 
OFFICE SUPPLIES  $       1,200.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES  $       1,200.00  $          189.94  $          189.94 16%  $         1,010.06 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     14,000.00  $                  -    $       6,685.66 48%  $         7,314.34 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     14,000.00  $                  -    $       6,685.66 48%  $         7,314.34 
VEHICLE RESERVES  $     25,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       25,000.00 VEHICLE RESERVES  $     25,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       25,000.00 
OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $     10,000.00  $                  -    $                  -    $       10,000.00 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $     10,000.00  $                  -    $                  -    $       10,000.00 
AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT TOTAL  $     88,025.00  $       9,461.59  $     23,859.59 27%  $       64,165.41 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT TOTAL  $     88,025.00  $          894.18  $     24,753.77 28%  $       63,271.23 

WAGES-PART-TIME  $     70,956.00  $          731.08  $     24,783.78 35%  $       46,172.22 WAGES-PART-TIME  $     70,956.00  $          488.82  $     25,272.60 36%  $       45,683.40 
STAFF DEV/DUES & MEMBERSHIP  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $       2,400.00 60%  $         1,600.00 STAFF DEV/DUES & MEMBERSHIP  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $       2,400.00 60%  $         1,600.00 



DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       5,000.00  $          654.06  $          927.44 19%  $         4,072.56 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       5,000.00  $          823.03  $       1,750.47 35%  $         3,249.53 
TRAVEL  $       7,000.00  $          275.00  $       2,296.99 33%  $         4,703.01 TRAVEL  $       7,000.00  $          801.59  $       3,098.58 44%  $         3,901.42 
LEGAL  $          400.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            400.00 LEGAL  $          400.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            400.00 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $          250.00  $       2,986.25  $       3,873.75 1550%  $        (3,623.75) TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $          250.00  $       2,947.50  $       6,821.25 2729%  $        (6,571.25)
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       3,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,500.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       3,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,500.00 
BUILDING INSPECTION TOTAL  $     91,106.00  $       4,646.39  $     34,281.96 38%  $       56,824.04 BUILDING INSPECTION TOTAL  $     91,106.00  $       5,060.94  $     39,342.90 43%  $       51,763.10 

WAGES  $     61,324.00  $       3,959.40  $     29,708.23 48%  $       31,615.77 WAGES  $     61,324.00  $       2,814.81  $     32,523.04 53%  $       28,800.96 
UNIFORMS  $       2,250.00  $          224.64  $          405.20 18%  $         1,844.80 UNIFORMS  $       2,250.00  $          191.22  $          596.42 27%  $         1,653.58 
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       1,000.00  $          430.54  $          430.54 43%  $            569.46 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $          430.54 43%  $            569.46 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       3,000.00  $            10.00  $          439.50 15%  $         2,560.50 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $          439.50 15%  $         2,560.50 
VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $     10,000.00  $          900.50  $       3,806.71 38%  $         6,193.29 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $     10,000.00  $       1,907.72  $       5,714.43 57%  $         4,285.57 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       6,000.00  $                  -    $       4,243.15 71%  $         1,756.85 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       6,000.00  $                  -    $       4,243.15 71%  $         1,756.85 
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $     15,000.00  $          258.80  $       9,107.32 61%  $         5,892.68 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $     15,000.00  $       1,559.50  $     10,666.82 71%  $         4,333.18 
UTILITIES  $       8,000.00  $          266.55  $          953.05 12%  $         7,046.95 UTILITIES  $       8,000.00  $          642.88  $       1,595.93 20%  $         6,404.07 
TELEPHONE  $       5,000.00  $          883.77  $       3,367.30 67%  $         1,632.70 TELEPHONE  $       5,000.00  $          633.93  $       4,001.23 80%  $            998.77 
ENGINEERING  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,000.00 ENGINEERING  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,000.00 
LEGAL  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 LEGAL  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT  $       2,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         2,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT  $       2,000.00  $          440.84  $          440.84 22%  $         1,559.16 
STREET MAINTENANCE  $    300,000.00  $       7,318.25  $    324,804.14 108%  $      (24,804.14) STREET MAINTENANCE  $    300,000.00  $                  -    $    324,804.14 108%  $      (24,804.14)
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $          500.00  $                  -    $            75.00 15%  $            425.00 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $          500.00  $                  -    $            75.00 15%  $            425.00 
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $          350.00 7%  $         4,650.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $          350.00 7%  $         4,650.00 
CONTRACTS  $     65,000.00  $                  -    $     82,762.14 127%  $      (17,762.14) CONTRACTS  $     65,000.00  $                  -    $     82,762.14 127%  $      (17,762.14)
MINOR EQUIPMENT  $       6,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         6,000.00 MINOR EQUIPMENT  $       6,000.00  $       1,096.72  $       1,096.72 18%  $         4,903.28 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $       6,000.00  $       1,593.28  $       4,560.57 76%  $         1,439.43 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $       6,000.00  $       2,321.03  $       6,881.60 115%  $          (881.60)
SAFETY EQUIPMENT  $       1,500.00  $          677.08  $          677.08 45%  $            822.92 SAFETY EQUIPMENT  $       1,500.00  $          662.83  $       1,339.91 89%  $            160.09 
VEHICLE RESERVES  $    155,000.00  $       4,113.50  $    148,717.50 96%  $         6,282.50 VEHICLE RESERVES  $    155,000.00  $                  -    $    148,717.50 96%  $         6,282.50 
INTEREST - TRACTOR  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   INTEREST - TRACTOR  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS TOTAL  $    654,074.00  $     20,636.31  $    614,407.43 94%  $       39,666.57 ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALKS TOTAL  $    654,074.00  $     12,271.48  $    626,678.91 96%  $       27,395.09 



UTILITIES  $     20,000.00  $       1,412.31  $     12,607.85 63%  $         7,392.15 UTILITIES  $     20,000.00  $       2,811.61  $     15,419.46 77%  $         4,580.54 
STREET LIGHTING TOTAL  $     20,000.00  $       1,412.31  $     12,607.85 63%  $         7,392.15 STREET LIGHTING TOTAL  $     20,000.00  $       2,811.61  $     15,419.46 77%  $         4,580.54 

SIGNS - TRAFFIC CONTROL  $       4,000.00  $       1,184.50  $       2,019.15 50%  $         1,980.85 SIGNS - TRAFFIC CONTROL  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $       2,019.15 50%  $         1,980.85 
TRAFFIC CONTROL TOTAL  $       4,000.00  $       1,184.50  $       2,019.15 50%  $         1,980.85 TRAFFIC CONTROL TOTAL  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $       2,019.15 50%  $         1,980.85 

OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     20,000.00  $                  -    $     15,550.75 78%  $         4,449.25 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     20,000.00  $       1,575.36  $     17,126.11 86%  $         2,873.89 
SNOW REMOVAL TOTAL  $     20,000.00  $                  -    $     15,550.75 78%  $         4,449.25 SNOW REMOVAL TOTAL  $     20,000.00  $       1,575.36  $     17,126.11 86%  $         2,873.89 

CONTRACTUAL  $    165,000.00  $          577.02  $     55,656.61 34%  $     109,343.39 CONTRACTUAL  $    165,000.00  $     21,630.91  $     77,287.52 47%  $       87,712.48 
SOLID WASTE GRANT TOTAL  $    165,000.00  $          577.02  $     55,656.61 34%  $     109,343.39 SOLID WASTE GRANT TOTAL  $    165,000.00  $     21,630.91  $     77,287.52 47%  $       87,712.48 

MOSQUITO SPRAYING  $     10,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       10,000.00 MOSQUITO SPRAYING  $     10,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       10,000.00 
MOSQUITO CONTROL TOTAL  $     10,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       10,000.00 MOSQUITO CONTROL TOTAL  $     10,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       10,000.00 

WAGES  $    190,275.00  $     21,593.00  $    102,013.79 54%  $       88,261.21 WAGES  $    190,275.00  $     14,311.34  $    116,325.13 61%  $       73,949.87 
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $          927.00  $                  -    $          423.00 46%  $            504.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $          927.00  $          515.00  $          938.00 101%  $            (11.00)
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       1,200.00  $                  -    $          320.00 27%  $            880.00 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       1,200.00  $                  -    $          320.00 27%  $            880.00 
TRAVEL  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $          641.39 16%  $         3,358.61 TRAVEL  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $          641.39 16%  $         3,358.61 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       6,000.00  $          582.00  $     11,285.05 188%  $        (5,285.05) BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       6,000.00  $       1,367.70  $     12,652.75 211%  $        (6,652.75)
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       1,040.00  $            80.17  $          468.25 45%  $            571.75 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       1,040.00  $            55.00  $          523.25 50%  $            516.75 
UTILITIES  $       8,000.00  $          458.94  $       4,205.68 53%  $         3,794.32 UTILITIES  $       8,000.00  $          583.75  $       4,789.43 60%  $         3,210.57 
TELEPHONE  $       4,550.00  $          377.32  $       2,308.11 51%  $         2,241.89 TELEPHONE  $       4,550.00  $          387.22  $       2,695.33 59%  $         1,854.67 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $       2,670.00  $                  -    $            92.51 3%  $         2,577.49 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $       2,670.00  $                  -    $            92.51 3%  $         2,577.49 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES  $          100.00  $                  -    $          159.76 160%  $            (59.76) JANITORIAL SUPPLIES  $          100.00  $                  -    $          159.76 160%  $            (59.76)
PROGRAMMING  $       4,000.00  $            49.89  $       1,208.26 30%  $         2,791.74 PROGRAMMING  $       4,000.00  $          217.53  $       1,425.79 36%  $         2,574.21 
CONTRACTS-CLEANING  $       7,200.00  $          550.00  $       3,300.00 46%  $         3,900.00 CONTRACTS-CLEANING  $       7,200.00  $          550.00  $       3,850.00 53%  $         3,350.00 
AUDIO/BOOKS C.D'S  $          650.00  $                  -    $          121.50 19%  $            528.50 AUDIO/BOOKS C.D'S  $          650.00  $                  -    $          121.50 19%  $            528.50 
AUDIO/C.D'S  $          400.00  $          191.28 48%  $            208.72 AUDIO/C.D'S  $          400.00  $                  -    $          191.28 48%  $            208.72 
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       1,732.06 35%  $         3,267.94 ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       1,732.06 35%  $         3,267.94 
DVD PURCHASES  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $          267.73 27%  $            732.27 DVD PURCHASES  $       1,000.00  $          170.54  $          438.27 44%  $            561.73 
SOFTWARE  $          400.00  $                  -    $            19.96 5%  $            380.04 SOFTWARE  $          400.00  $                  -    $            19.96 5%  $            380.04 
FOUNDATION/BOOKS  $                  -    $          144.01  $          682.07 #DIV/0!  $          (682.07) FOUNDATION/BOOKS  $                  -    $          269.07  $          951.14 #DIV/0!  $          (951.14)
OFFICE SUPPLIES  $       1,100.00  $                  -    $          251.14 23%  $            848.86 OFFICE SUPPLIES  $       1,100.00  $            49.45  $          300.59 27%  $            799.41 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $       3,700.00  $          399.49  $       1,063.72 29%  $         2,636.28 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $       3,700.00  $            64.94  $       1,128.66 31%  $         2,571.34 
POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $       1,750.00  $                  -    $          120.00 7%  $         1,630.00 POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $       1,750.00  $            75.00  $          195.00 11%  $         1,555.00 
MEMORIAL FUND   $       3,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,000.00 MEMORIAL FUND   $       3,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,000.00 
SUBSCRIPTIONS  $       3,500.00  $            60.96  $       1,074.64 31%  $         2,425.36 SUBSCRIPTIONS  $       3,500.00  $          130.23  $       1,204.87 34%  $         2,295.13 
ELECTRONIC SUBSCRIPTIONS  $       4,971.00  $                  -    $          201.51 4%  $         4,769.49 ELECTRONIC SUBSCRIPTIONS  $       4,971.00  $                  -    $          201.51 4%  $         4,769.49 
STATE OF IOWA (SUPPLIES)  $                  -    $          701.00  $          701.00 #DIV/0!  $          (701.00) STATE OF IOWA (SUPPLIES)  $                  -    $                  -    $          701.00 #DIV/0!  $          (701.00)
OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVES  $       4,300.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         4,300.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVES  $       4,300.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         4,300.00 
BLDG RESERVES  $       8,600.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         8,600.00 BLDG RESERVES  $       8,600.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         8,600.00 
BOOKS  $     17,000.00  $          393.09  $       6,177.24 36%  $       10,822.76 BOOKS  $     17,000.00  $          900.51  $       7,077.75 42%  $         9,922.25 
LIBRARY DEPARTMENT TOTAL  $    285,333.00  $     25,389.87  $    139,029.65 49%  $     146,303.35 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT TOTAL  $    285,333.00  $     19,647.28  $    158,676.93 56%  $     126,656.07 

UTILITIES  $          500.00  $            20.00  $          122.83 25%  $            377.17 UTILITIES  $          500.00  $            28.62  $          151.45 30%  $            348.55 
GAZEBO & DEPOT TOTAL  $          500.00  $            20.00  $          122.83 25%  $            377.17 GAZEBO & DEPOT TOTAL  $          500.00  $            28.62  $          151.45 30%  $            348.55 



WAGES  $     57,644.00  $       3,809.90  $     15,467.41 27%  $       42,176.59 WAGES  $     57,644.00  $       2,536.65  $     18,004.06 31%  $       39,639.94 
UNIFORMS  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 UNIFORMS  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,000.00 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,000.00 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       3,000.00  $       1,176.53  $       1,176.53 39%  $         1,823.47 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $       1,176.53 39%  $         1,823.47 
MAINTENANCE GROUNDS  $     25,000.00  $       4,427.31  $     26,169.47 105%  $        (1,169.47) MAINTENANCE GROUNDS  $     25,000.00  $                  -    $     26,169.47 105%  $        (1,169.47)
VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       4,500.00  $                  -    $       2,373.08 53%  $         2,126.92 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       4,500.00  $                  -    $       2,373.08 53%  $         2,126.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $          170.99 3%  $         4,829.01 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       5,000.00  $            28.66  $          199.65 4%  $         4,800.35 
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       8,000.00  $          477.73  $     11,626.03 145%  $        (3,626.03) OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       8,000.00  $          179.10  $     11,805.13 148%  $        (3,805.13)
UTILITIES  $       5,500.00  $          149.01  $          849.99 15%  $         4,650.01 UTILITIES  $       5,500.00  $          286.31  $       1,136.30 21%  $         4,363.70 
HUDSON DAYS/FIREWORKS DONATION  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       5,807.27 116%  $          (807.27) HUDSON DAYS/FIREWORKS DONATION  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       5,807.27 116%  $          (807.27)
CONTRACTS  $       6,000.00  $            95.00  $       7,955.00 133%  $        (1,955.00) CONTRACTS  $       6,000.00  $                  -    $       7,955.00 133%  $        (1,955.00)
MINOR EQUIPMENT  $       2,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         2,000.00 MINOR EQUIPMENT  $       2,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         2,000.00 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $       4,959.31 165%  $        (1,959.31) OPERATING SUPPLIES  $       3,000.00  $          404.15  $       5,363.46 179%  $        (2,363.46)
SAFETY EQUIPMENT  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,000.00 SAFETY EQUIPMENT  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,000.00 
TREE GRANT EXPENSE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $       2,939.95 294%  $        (1,939.95) TREE GRANT EXPENSE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $       2,939.95 294%  $        (1,939.95)
VEHICLE RESERVES  $     35,000.00  $                  -    $     34,924.32 100%  $              75.68 VEHICLE RESERVES  $     35,000.00  $                  -    $     34,924.32 100%  $              75.68 
PARK AND GOLF DEPT. TOTAL  $    163,144.00  $     10,135.48  $    114,419.35 70%  $       48,724.65 PARK AND GOLF DEPT. TOTAL  $    163,144.00  $       3,434.87  $    117,854.22 72%  $       45,289.78 

WAGES  $     60,000.00  $       4,615.38  $     38,264.44 64%  $       21,735.56 WAGES  $     60,000.00  $       3,076.92  $     41,341.36 69%  $       18,658.64 
FICA  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   FICA  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   
VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       2,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         2,500.00 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       2,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         2,500.00 
MAINTENANCE GROUND  $     10,000.00  $       2,450.00  $       2,450.00 25%  $         7,550.00 MAINTENANCE GROUND  $     10,000.00  $                  -    $       2,450.00 25%  $         7,550.00 
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $     29,040.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $     29,040.00  $                  -   
CONTRACTS  $     30,000.00  $                  -    $          136.05 0%  $       29,863.95 CONTRACTS  $     30,000.00  $                  -    $          136.05 0%  $       29,863.95 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     25,000.00  $     22,000.00  $     35,569.50 142%  $      (10,569.50) OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     25,000.00  $          542.60  $     36,112.10 144%  $      (11,112.10)
RECREATION DEPT TOTAL  $    156,540.00  $     29,065.38  $     76,419.99 49%  $       51,080.01 RECREATION DEPT TOTAL  $    156,540.00  $       3,619.52  $     80,039.51 51%  $       47,460.49 

WAGES  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   WAGES  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
JANITOR WAGES - PART TIME  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   JANITOR WAGES - PART TIME  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 
COMMUNITY CENTER TOTAL  $       5,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,500.00 COMMUNITY CENTER TOTAL  $       5,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,500.00 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL  $     75,000.00  $       1,100.00  $       1,415.00 2%  $       73,585.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL  $     75,000.00  $                  -    $       1,415.00 2%  $       73,585.00 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL  $     75,000.00  $       1,100.00  $       1,415.00 2%  $       73,585.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL  $     75,000.00  $                  -    $       1,415.00 2%  $       73,585.00 

WAGES  $     18,109.00  $       9,720.03  $     26,400.72 146%  $        (8,291.72) WAGES  $     18,109.00  $       7,105.54  $     33,506.26 185%  $      (15,397.26)
TRAVEL  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       1,331.32 27%  $         3,668.68 TRAVEL  $       5,000.00  $          375.00  $       1,706.32 34%  $         3,293.68 
ENGINEERING  $     14,500.00  $          987.74  $       4,322.16 30%  $       10,177.84 ENGINEERING  $     14,500.00  $                  -    $       4,322.16 30%  $       10,177.84 
LEGAL  $     10,000.00  $          975.00 10%  $         9,025.00 LEGAL  $     10,000.00  $          112.50  $       1,087.50 11%  $         8,912.50 
PRINTING/PUBLISHING  $       2,000.00  $            16.92  $       1,600.05 80%  $            399.95 PRINTING/PUBLISHING  $       2,000.00  $                  -    $       1,600.05 80%  $            399.95 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $          300.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            300.00 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $          300.00  $       1,121.25  $       1,121.25 374%  $          (821.25)
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       2,000.00  $                  -    $          694.00 35%  $         1,306.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       2,000.00  $                  -    $          694.00 35%  $         1,306.00 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPT TOTAL  $     51,909.00  $     10,724.69  $     35,323.25 68%  $       16,585.75 PLANNING & ZONING DEPT TOTAL  $     51,909.00  $       8,714.29  $     44,037.54 85%  $         7,871.46 

WAGES - PART TIME  $     25,250.00  $       1,999.11  $       8,776.03 35%  $       16,473.97 WAGES - PART TIME  $     25,250.00  $          576.92  $       9,352.95 37%  $       15,897.05 
STAFF DEVELOPMENT  $          500.00  $                  -    $          875.76 175%  $          (375.76) STAFF DEVELOPMENT  $          500.00  $                  -    $          875.76 175%  $          (375.76)
TRAVEL  $                  -    $                  -    $          280.06 #DIV/0!  $          (280.06) TRAVEL  $                  -    $                  -    $          280.06 #DIV/0!  $          (280.06)
TELEPHONE  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 TELEPHONE  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL TOTAL  $     26,250.00  $       1,999.11  $       9,931.85 38%  $       16,318.15 MAYOR AND COUNCIL TOTAL  $     26,250.00  $          576.92  $     10,508.77 40%  $       15,741.23 

WAGES  $     66,138.00  $       7,970.64  $     37,358.22 56%  $       28,779.78 WAGES  $     66,138.00  $       5,301.69  $     42,659.91 65%  $       23,478.09 
GROUP INSURANCE  $       2,645.00  $                  -    $       3,911.51 148%  $        (1,266.51) GROUP INSURANCE  $       2,645.00  $          674.34  $       4,585.85 173%  $        (1,940.85)
INSURANCE - HMEU REPAY  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   INSURANCE - HMEU REPAY  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
UNIFORMS  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 UNIFORMS  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $          324.23 11%  $         2,675.77 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $       3,000.00  $          195.00  $          519.23 17%  $         2,480.77 
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $     15,000.00  $                  -    $       1,795.72 12%  $       13,204.28 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $     15,000.00  $          825.00  $       2,620.72 17%  $       12,379.28 
CLERK, TREASURER TOTAL  $     87,283.00  $       7,970.64  $     43,389.68 50%  $       43,893.32 CLERK, TREASURER TOTAL  $     87,283.00  $       6,996.03  $     50,385.71 58%  $       36,897.29 



ELECTION EXPENSE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   ELECTION EXPENSE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
ELECTIONS TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   ELECTIONS TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $          637.50 21%  $         2,362.50 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES  $       3,000.00  $            37.50  $          675.00 23%  $         2,325.00 
LEGAL SERVICES TOTAL  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $          637.50 21%  $         2,362.50 LEGAL SERVICES TOTAL  $       3,000.00  $            37.50  $          675.00 23%  $         2,325.00 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $     30,000.00  $       1,988.96  $     55,644.20 185%  $      (25,644.20) BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $     30,000.00  $       2,067.62  $     57,711.82 192%  $      (27,711.82)
UTILITIES  $       7,000.00  $                  -    $       2,861.02 41%  $         4,138.98 UTILITIES  $       7,000.00  $          432.37  $       3,293.39 47%  $         3,706.61 
RESERVES CITY HALL  $       7,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         7,500.00 RESERVES CITY HALL  $       7,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         7,500.00 
CITY HALL TOTAL  $     44,500.00  $       1,988.96  $     58,505.22 131%  $      (14,005.22) CITY HALL TOTAL  $     44,500.00  $       2,499.99  $     61,005.21 137%  $      (16,505.21)

INSURANCE PROPERTY AUTO  $    125,000.00  $                  -    $       2,777.00 2%  $     122,223.00 INSURANCE PROPERTY AUTO  $    125,000.00  $          420.00  $       3,197.00 3%  $     121,803.00 
TORT LIABILITY TOTAL  $    125,000.00  $                  -    $       2,777.00 2%  $     122,223.00 TORT LIABILITY TOTAL  $    125,000.00  $          420.00  $       3,197.00 3%  $     121,803.00 

GROUP INSURANCE  $    245,300.00  $     12,652.82  $     92,345.71 38%  $     152,954.29 GROUP INSURANCE  $    245,300.00  $     24,187.67  $    116,533.38 48%  $     128,766.62 
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $       3,700.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,700.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS  $       3,700.00  $          525.00  $          525.00 14%  $         3,175.00 
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       5,000.00  $          225.05  $       1,513.65 30%  $         3,486.35 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       5,000.00  $          240.45  $       1,754.10 35%  $         3,245.90 
TELEPHONE  $     13,000.00  $       1,006.24  $       4,066.56 31%  $         8,933.44 TELEPHONE  $     13,000.00  $          826.33  $       4,892.89 38%  $         8,107.11 
MAINTENANCE GROUNDS  $          300.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            300.00 MAINTENANCE GROUNDS  $          300.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            300.00 
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT  $     27,500.00  $                  -    $     16,725.00 61%  $       10,775.00 ACCOUNTING/AUDIT  $     27,500.00  $                  -    $     16,725.00 61%  $       10,775.00 
ADVERTISING  $          200.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            200.00 ADVERTISING  $          200.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            200.00 
CODIFY/RECORDING FEES  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       2,731.00 55%  $         2,269.00 CODIFY/RECORDING FEES  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       2,731.00 55%  $         2,269.00 
LEGAL  $       7,500.00  $                  -    $       3,600.00 48%  $         3,900.00 LEGAL  $       7,500.00  $          712.50  $       4,312.50 58%  $         3,187.50 
PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIES  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 
PRINTING/PUBLISHING  $       5,000.00  $          584.19  $       3,462.19 69%  $         1,537.81 PRINTING/PUBLISHING  $       5,000.00  $          289.90  $       3,752.09 75%  $         1,247.91 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $     60,000.00  $                  -    $     44,844.24 75%  $       15,155.76 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $     60,000.00  $       2,116.17  $     46,960.41 78%  $       13,039.59 
OFFICE SUPPLIES  $     10,000.00  $          658.37  $       7,030.13 70%  $         2,969.87 OFFICE SUPPLIES  $     10,000.00  $       1,450.08  $       8,480.21 85%  $         1,519.79 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $          500.00  $                  -    $          114.77 23%  $            385.23 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $          500.00  $                  -    $          114.77 23%  $            385.23 
POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $       5,000.00  $       1,292.21  $       3,498.95 70%  $         1,501.05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $       5,000.00  $          385.02  $       3,883.97 78%  $         1,116.03 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVE  $       3,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVE  $       3,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,500.00 
OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $       9,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         9,500.00 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $       9,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         9,500.00 
OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT  $    406,000.00  $     16,418.88  $    179,932.20 44%  $     226,067.80 CLERK, TREASURER TOTAL  $    406,000.00  $     30,733.12  $    210,665.32 52%  $     195,334.68 

TRANSFER OUT  $                  -    $                  -    $     15,864.06 #DIV/0!  $      (15,864.06) TRANSFER OUT  $                  -    $     15,844.06  $     31,708.12 #DIV/0!  $      (31,708.12)
TRANSFERS TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $     15,864.06 #DIV/0!  $      (15,864.06) TRANSFERS TOTAL  $                  -    $     15,844.06  $     31,708.12 #DIV/0!  $      (31,708.12)

PRIN - DEBT SERVICES 2015  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   PRIN - DEBT SERVICES 2015  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
INTEREST GO BOND 2015  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   INTEREST GO BOND 2015  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
BOND ADMIN FEES  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   BOND ADMIN FEES  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
NON-PROGRAM TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   NON-PROGRAM TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

GENERAL FUND TOTAL  $ 3,668,232.00  $    259,202.81  $ 1,996,239.39 54%  $  1,642,952.61 GENERAL FUND TOTAL  $ 3,668,232.00  $    216,207.90  $ 2,212,447.29 60%  $  1,426,744.71 

TRANSFER OUT  $    338,000.00  $                  -    $    151,411.56 45%  $     186,588.44 TRANSFER OUT  $    338,000.00  $     59,592.47  $    211,004.03 62%  $     126,995.97 
TRANSFERS TOTAL  $    338,000.00  $                  -    $    151,411.56 45%  $     186,588.44 TRANSFERS TOTAL  $    338,000.00  $     59,592.47  $    211,004.03 62%  $     126,995.97 

GENERAL TRANSFER FUND TOTAL  $    338,000.00  $                  -    $    151,411.56 45%  $     186,588.44 GENERAL TRANSFER FUND TOTAL  $    338,000.00  $     59,592.47  $    211,004.03 62%  $     126,995.97 



FICA - POLICE  $     41,566.00  $       4,928.06  $     23,083.51 56%  $       18,482.49 FICA - POLICE  $     41,566.00  $       3,107.87  $     26,191.38 63%  $       15,374.62 
IPERS - POLICE  $     50,586.00  $       6,163.93  $     28,899.99 57%  $       21,686.01 IPERS - POLICE  $     50,586.00  $       3,946.94  $     32,846.93 65%  $       17,739.07 
FICA - FIRE  $          640.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            640.00 FICA - FIRE  $          640.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            640.00 
IPERS - FIRE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   IPERS - FIRE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
FICA - AMBULANCE  $          160.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            160.00 FICA - AMBULANCE  $          160.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            160.00 
IPERS - AMBULANCE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   IPERS - AMBULANCE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
FICA - BUILDING INSPECTION  $       5,428.00  $            55.37  $       1,701.70 31%  $         3,726.30 FICA - BUILDING INSPECTION  $       5,428.00  $            36.84  $       1,738.54 32%  $         3,689.46 
IPERS - BUILDING INSPECTION  $       6,698.00  $            69.02  $       2,532.73 38%  $         4,165.27 IPERS - BUILDING INSPECTION  $       6,698.00  $            46.14  $       2,578.87 39%  $         4,119.13 
FICA - STREET  $       4,691.00  $          300.20  $       2,220.70 47%  $         2,470.30 FICA - STREET  $       4,691.00  $          211.15  $       2,431.85 52%  $         2,259.15 
IPERS - STREET  $       5,789.00  $          373.54  $       2,804.23 48%  $         2,984.77 IPERS - STREET  $       5,789.00  $          265.34  $       3,069.57 53%  $         2,719.43 
FICA - LIBRARY  $     14,556.00  $       1,600.44  $       7,543.67 52%  $         7,012.33 FICA - LIBRARY  $     14,556.00  $       1,043.37  $       8,587.04 59%  $         5,968.96 
IPERS- LIBRARY  $     17,962.00  $       1,839.60  $       7,971.60 44%  $         9,990.40 IPERS- LIBRARY  $     17,962.00  $       1,226.40  $       9,198.00 51%  $         8,764.00 
FICA - PARKS  $       4,691.00  $          288.75  $       1,169.87 25%  $         3,521.13 FICA - PARKS  $       4,691.00  $          191.35  $       1,361.22 29%  $         3,329.78 
IPERS - PARKS  $       5,789.00  $          795.38  $       4,106.71 71%  $         1,682.29 IPERS - PARKS  $       5,789.00  $          529.95  $       4,636.66 80%  $         1,152.34 
FICA - RECREATION  $       4,590.00  $          353.04  $       2,927.10 64%  $         1,662.90 FICA - RECREATION  $       4,590.00  $          235.36  $       3,162.46 69%  $         1,427.54 
IPERS - RECREATION  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   IPERS - RECREATION  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
FICA - COMMUNITY CENTER  $                  -    $                  -    $          742.08 #DIV/0!  $          (742.08) FICA - COMMUNITY CENTER  $                  -    $                  -    $          742.08 #DIV/0!  $          (742.08)
IPERS - COMMUNITY CENTER  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   IPERS - COMMUNITY CENTER  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
FICA - PLANNING/ZONING  $       1,385.00  $          736.04  $       1,975.79 143%  $          (590.79) FICA - PLANNING/ZONING  $       1,385.00  $          536.04  $       2,511.83 181%  $        (1,126.83)
IPERS - PLANNING/ZONING  $       1,710.00  $          917.56  $       2,492.18 146%  $          (782.18) IPERS - PLANNING/ZONING  $       1,710.00  $          670.76  $       3,162.94 185%  $        (1,452.94)
FICA - MAYOR/COUNCIL  $       1,932.00  $          152.95  $          671.40 35%  $         1,260.60 FICA - MAYOR/COUNCIL  $       1,932.00  $            44.12  $          715.52 37%  $         1,216.48 
IPERS - MAYOR/COUNCIL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   IPERS - MAYOR/COUNCIL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
FICA - CLERK/TREAS  $       5,060.00  $          597.16  $       2,784.79 55%  $         2,275.21 FICA - CLERK/TREAS  $       5,060.00  $          392.97  $       3,177.76 63%  $         1,882.24 
IPERS - CLERK/TREAS  $       6,244.00  $          752.43  $       3,526.65 56%  $         2,717.35 IPERS - CLERK/TREAS  $       6,244.00  $          500.47  $       4,027.12 64%  $         2,216.88 
TRANSFER OUT - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFER OUT - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL  $    179,477.00  $     19,923.47  $     97,154.70 54%  $       82,322.30 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL  $    179,477.00  $     12,985.07  $    110,139.77 61%  $       69,337.23 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL  $    179,477.00  $     19,923.47  $     97,154.70 54%  $       82,322.30 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL  $    179,477.00  $     12,985.07  $    110,139.77 61%  $       69,337.23 

TRANSFER OUT  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFER OUT  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
TRANSFERS TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFERS TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

EMERGENCY FUND LEVY TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   EMERGENCY FUND LEVY TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

TRANSFER OUT  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFER OUT  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
TRANSFERS TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFERS TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

UNDERPASS-TRAIL PROJECT TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   UNDERPASS-TRAIL PROJECT TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

TRANSFER OUT  $    485,000.00  $                  -    $     40,000.00 8%  $     445,000.00 TRANSFER OUT  $    485,000.00  $     20,000.00  $     60,000.00 12%  $     425,000.00 
TRANSFERS TOTAL  $    485,000.00  $                  -    $     40,000.00 8%  $     445,000.00 TRANSFERS TOTAL  $    485,000.00  $     20,000.00  $     60,000.00 12%  $     425,000.00 

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX TOTAL  $    485,000.00  $                  -    $     40,000.00 8%  $     445,000.00 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX TOTAL  $    485,000.00  $     20,000.00  $     60,000.00 12%  $     425,000.00 

CONTRACTS  $    353,106.00  $                  -    $    689,500.44 195%  $    (336,394.44) CONTRACTS  $    353,106.00  $                  -    $    689,500.44 195%  $    (336,394.44)
TRANSFER OUT - NORTHERN TIER TIF  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFER OUT - NORTHERN TIER TIF  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
TRANSFER OUT - TIF  $    755,703.00  $                  -    $    133,030.30 18%  $     622,672.70 TRANSFER OUT - TIF  $    755,703.00  $                  -    $    133,030.30 18%  $     622,672.70 
TIF TOTAL  $ 1,108,809.00  $                  -    $    822,530.74 74%  $     286,278.26 TIF TOTAL  $ 1,108,809.00  $                  -    $    822,530.74 74%  $     286,278.26 

TIF TOTAL  $ 1,108,809.00  $                  -    $    822,530.74 74%  $     286,278.26 TIF TOTAL  $ 1,108,809.00  $                  -    $    822,530.74 74%  $     286,278.26 

UNEMPLOYEMENT PAYMENTS  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 UNEMPLOYEMENT PAYMENTS  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 



CLERK, TREASURER TOTAL  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 CLERK, TREASURER TOTAL  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 

UNEMPLOYEMENT PAYMENTS TOTAL  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 UNEMPLOYEMENT PAYMENTS TOTAL  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 

PRINCIPAL - 2020 BOND - TIF  $     28,700.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       28,700.00 PRINCIPAL - 2020 BOND - TIF  $     28,700.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       28,700.00 
INTEREST - 2020 BOND - TIF  $       4,116.00  $                  -    $       2,058.00 50%  $         2,058.00 INTEREST - 2020 BOND - TIF  $       4,116.00  $                  -    $       2,058.00 50%  $         2,058.00 
PRINICPAL - 3651K GO 2019  $     90,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       90,000.00 PRINICPAL - 3651K GO 2019  $     90,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       90,000.00 
PRINCIPAL - 2020 BOND - STR  $    149,650.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $     149,650.00 PRINCIPAL - 2020 BOND - STR  $    149,650.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $     149,650.00 
INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019  $     12,458.00  $                  -    $       6,229.00 50%  $         6,229.00 INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019  $     12,458.00  $                  -    $       6,229.00 50%  $         6,229.00 
INTEREST - 2020 BOND - STR  $     21,462.00  $                  -    $     10,731.00 50%  $       10,731.00 INTEREST - 2020 BOND - STR  $     21,462.00  $                  -    $     10,731.00 50%  $       10,731.00 
PRINCIPAL - _____ K GO 2015 RUT  $     50,874.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       50,874.00 PRINCIPAL - _____ K GO 2015 RUT  $     50,874.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       50,874.00 
INTEREST - _____K GO 2015 RUT  $       4,535.00  $                  -    $       2,267.50 50%  $         2,267.50 INTEREST - _____K GO 2015 RUT  $       4,535.00  $                  -    $       2,267.50 50%  $         2,267.50 
PRINICPAL - BOND  $     59,387.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       59,387.00 PRINICPAL - BOND  $     59,387.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       59,387.00 
INTEREST - BOND  $       5,294.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,294.00 INTEREST - BOND  $       5,294.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,294.00 
D.S. GEN FEES (TIF)  $       2,200.00  $          500.00  $       2,050.00 93%  $            150.00 D.S. GEN FEES (TIF)  $       2,200.00  $                  -    $       2,050.00 93%  $            150.00 
PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,000.00 PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,000.00 
INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019  $          415.00  $                  -    $          207.50 50%  $            207.50 INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019  $          415.00  $                  -    $          207.50 50%  $            207.50 
PRINCIPAL - 2020 BOND - GEN  $     26,650.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       26,650.00 PRINCIPAL - 2020 BOND - GEN  $     26,650.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       26,650.00 
INTEREST - 2020 BOND - GEN  $       3,822.00  $                  -    $       1,911.00 50%  $         1,911.00 INTEREST - 2020 BOND - GEN  $       3,822.00  $                  -    $       1,911.00 50%  $         1,911.00 
PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019  $     48,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       48,000.00 PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019  $     48,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       48,000.00 
INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019  $       6,644.00  $                  -    $       3,322.00 50%  $         3,322.00 INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019  $       6,644.00  $                  -    $       3,322.00 50%  $         3,322.00 
PRINCIPAL - _____ K GO 2015 WATER  $     50,268.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       50,268.00 PRINCIPAL - _____ K GO 2015 WATER  $     50,268.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       50,268.00 
INTEREST - _____K GO 2015 WATER  $       4,481.00  $                  -    $       2,240.50 50%  $         2,240.50 INTEREST - _____K GO 2015 WATER  $       4,481.00  $                  -    $       2,240.50 50%  $         2,240.50 
PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019  $    159,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $     159,000.00 PRINCIPAL - 3651K GO 2019  $    159,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $     159,000.00 
INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019  $     22,008.00  $                  -    $     11,004.00 50%  $       11,004.00 INTEREST - 3651K GO 2019  $     22,008.00  $                  -    $     11,004.00 50%  $       11,004.00 
PRINCIPAL - 935K GO 2013 SEWER  $     75,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       75,000.00 PRINCIPAL - 935K GO 2013 SEWER  $     75,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $       75,000.00 
INTEREST - 935K GO 2013 SEWER  $       4,650.00  $                  -    $       2,325.00 50%  $         2,325.00 INTEREST - 935K GO 2013 SEWER  $       4,650.00  $                  -    $       2,325.00 50%  $         2,325.00 
PRINCIPAL - _____ K GO 2015 SEWER  $    106,163.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $     106,163.00 PRINCIPAL - _____ K GO 2015 SEWER  $    106,163.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $     106,163.00 
INTEREST - _______K GO 2015 SEWER  $       9,463.00  $                  -    $       7,378.25  $         2,084.75 INTEREST - _______K GO 2015 SEWER  $       9,463.00  $                  -    $       7,378.25  $         2,084.75 
PRINICPAL ON DEBT SERVICE  $       8,307.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         8,307.00 PRINICPAL ON DEBT SERVICE  $       8,307.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         8,307.00 
INTEREST ON DEBT SERVICE  $          740.00  $                  -    $          370.00 50%  $            370.00 INTEREST ON DEBT SERVICE  $          740.00  $                  -    $          370.00 50%  $            370.00 
DEBT SERVICE TOTAL  $    957,287.00  $          500.00  $     52,093.75 5%  $     905,193.25 DEBT SERVICE TOTAL  $    957,287.00  $                  -    $     52,093.75 5%  $     905,193.25 

DEBT SERVICE TOTAL  $    957,287.00  $          500.00  $     52,093.75 5%  $     905,193.25 DEBT SERVICE TOTAL  $    957,287.00  $                  -    $     52,093.75 5%  $     905,193.25 

CONTRACTUAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   ENGINNEERING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
TRANSFER OUT - NORTHERN TEIR  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   CONTRACTUAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
PARK & GOLF DEPT TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   PARK & GOLF DEPT TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

PHASE II 63 BIKE TRAIL TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   PHASE II 63 BIKE TRAIL TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

CONTRACTUAL  $                  -    $    124,818.51  $    154,050.33 #DIV/0!  $    (154,050.33) ENGINNEERING  $          748.20  $    154,798.53 #DIV/0!  $    (154,798.53)
TRANSFER OUT - NORTHERN TEIR  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   CONTRACTUAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
PARK & GOLF DEPT TOTAL  $                  -    $    124,818.51  $    154,050.33 #DIV/0!  $    (154,050.33) PARK & GOLF DEPT TOTAL  $                  -    $          748.20  $    154,798.53 #DIV/0!  $    (154,798.53)

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN TOTAL  $                  -    $    124,818.51  $    154,050.33 #DIV/0!  $    (154,050.33) AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN TOTAL  $                  -    $          748.20  $    154,798.53 #DIV/0!  $    (154,798.53)

ENGINEERING  $                  -    $       1,643.87  $     23,775.59 #DIV/0!  $      (23,775.59) ENGINEERING  $                  -    $                  -    $     23,775.59 #DIV/0!  $      (23,775.59)
CONTRACTUAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   CONTRACTUAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
TRANSFER OUT - NORTHERN TEIR  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFER OUT - NORTHERN TEIR  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
PARK & GOLF DEPT TOTAL  $                  -    $       1,643.87  $     23,775.59 #DIV/0!  $      (23,775.59) PARK & GOLF DEPT TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $     23,775.59 #DIV/0!  $      (23,775.59)

BUTTERFIELD RD BRIDGE  $                  -    $       1,643.87  $     23,775.59 #DIV/0!  $      (23,775.59) BUTTERFIELD RD BRIDGE  $                  -    $                  -    $     23,775.59 #DIV/0!  $      (23,775.59)

ENGINEERING  $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   ENGINEERING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
CONTRACTUAL  $                  -    $     11,133.73  $     41,413.54 #DIV/0!  $      (41,413.54) CONTRACTUAL  $                  -    $                  -    $     41,413.54 #DIV/0!  $      (41,413.54)
TRANSFER OUT - NORTHERN TEIR  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFER OUT - NORTHERN TEIR  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
PARK & GOLF DEPT TOTAL  $                  -    $     11,133.73  $     41,413.54 #DIV/0!  $      (41,413.54) PARK & GOLF DEPT TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $     41,413.54 #DIV/0!  $      (41,413.54)

WETLAND RESTORATION PROJECT  $                  -    $     11,133.73  $     41,413.54 #DIV/0!  $      (41,413.54) WETLAND RESTORATION PROJECT  $                  -    $                  -    $     41,413.54 #DIV/0!  $      (41,413.54)

WAGES  $    112,797.00  $     14,828.49  $     78,472.37 70%  $       34,324.63 WAGES  $    112,797.00  $       7,679.78  $     86,152.15 76%  $       26,644.85 
FICA  $       8,629.00  $       1,087.50  $     12,998.83 151%  $        (4,369.83) FICA  $       8,629.00  $          547.04  $     13,545.87 157%  $        (4,916.87)
IPERS  $     10,648.00  $       1,399.85  $       8,042.29 76%  $         2,605.71 IPERS  $     10,648.00  $          725.00  $       8,767.29 82%  $         1,880.71 



GROUP INSURANCE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   GROUP INSURANCE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
UNIFORMS  $          450.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            450.00 UNIFORMS  $          450.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            450.00 
DUES/MEMBERSHIP  $       2,500.00  $                  -    $          279.34 11%  $         2,220.66 DUES/MEMBERSHIP  $       2,500.00  $          592.00  $          871.34 35%  $         1,628.66 
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $     10,000.00  $                  -    $       3,773.06 38%  $         6,226.94 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $     10,000.00  $          175.00  $       3,948.06 39%  $         6,051.94 
VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       2,250.00  $          214.86  $          897.84 40%  $         1,352.16 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       2,250.00  $          104.19  $       1,002.03 45%  $         1,247.97 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $          906.60 91%  $              93.40 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $          906.60 91%  $              93.40 
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       6,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         6,500.00 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $       6,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         6,500.00 
UTILITIES  $     11,000.00  $          218.98  $       2,856.98 26%  $         8,143.02 UTILITIES  $     11,000.00  $          442.97  $       3,299.95 30%  $         7,700.05 
TELEPHONE  $       3,000.00  $          362.48  $       1,254.79 42%  $         1,745.21 TELEPHONE  $       3,000.00  $          347.71  $       1,602.50 53%  $         1,397.50 
LEGAL  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 LEGAL  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 
PRINTING/PUBLISHING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   PRINTING/PUBLISHING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
SALES TAX EXPENSE  $     20,000.00  $       2,545.11  $     15,745.80 79%  $         4,254.20 SALES TAX EXPENSE  $     20,000.00  $                  -    $     15,745.80 79%  $         4,254.20 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $       2,882.67 288%  $        (1,882.67) TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $       2,882.67 288%  $        (1,882.67)
REFUNDS  $          150.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            150.00 REFUNDS  $          150.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            150.00 
FRONTDESK SERVICE FEES  $     12,000.00  $       1,639.63  $       4,926.66 41%  $         7,073.34 FRONTDESK SERVICE FEES  $     12,000.00  $       1,669.74  $       6,596.40 55%  $         5,403.60 
TENANT DEPOSIT REFUNDS  $       2,000.00  $                  -    $            96.31 5%  $         1,903.69 TENANT DEPOSIT REFUNDS  $       2,000.00  $                  -    $            96.31 5%  $         1,903.69 
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       1,500.00  $            24.00  $          112.20 7%  $         1,387.80 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $       1,500.00  $            27.50  $          139.70 9%  $         1,360.30 
CONTRACTS  $     15,000.00  $            92.50  $       1,392.00 9%  $       13,608.00 CONTRACTS  $     15,000.00  $       8,070.10  $       9,462.10 63%  $         5,537.90 
MINOR EQUIPMENT  $       4,000.00  $          270.53  $          480.07 12%  $         3,519.93 MINOR EQUIPMENT  $       4,000.00  $                  -    $          480.07 12%  $         3,519.93 
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     34,000.00  $            84.09  $     33,019.53 97%  $            980.47 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     34,000.00  $       8,646.68  $     41,666.21 123%  $        (7,666.21)
POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $          100.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            100.00 POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $          100.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            100.00 
SAFETY EQUIPMENT  $          350.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            350.00 SAFETY EQUIPMENT  $          350.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            350.00 
PURCHASE TO SELL  $    150,000.00  $     14,269.09  $     92,978.50 62%  $       57,021.50 PURCHASE TO SELL  $    150,000.00  $     10,335.22  $    103,313.72 69%  $       46,686.28 
MAPPING  $       1,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,500.00 MAPPING  $       1,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,500.00 
VEHICLE RESERVES  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 VEHICLE RESERVES  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         5,000.00 
WATER TOTAL  $    415,874.00  $     37,037.11  $    261,115.84 63%  $     154,758.16 WATER TOTAL  $    415,874.00  $     39,362.93  $    300,478.77 72%  $     115,395.23 

OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $    148,097.00  $                  -    $     89,027.18 60%  $       59,069.82 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $    148,097.00  $                  -    $     89,027.18 60%  $       59,069.82 
WELL/LINES  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   WELL/LINES  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
PRINICPAL PAYMENTS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   PRINICPAL PAYMENTS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
INTEREST PAYMENTS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   INTEREST PAYMENTS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
WATER DEPOSIT TOTAL  $    148,097.00  $                  -    $     89,027.18 60%  $       59,069.82 WATER DEPOSIT TOTAL  $    148,097.00  $                  -    $     89,027.18 60%  $       59,069.82 

WATER TOTAL  $    563,971.00  $     37,037.11  $    350,143.02 62%  $     213,827.98 WATER TOTAL  $    563,971.00  $     39,362.93  $    389,505.95 69%  $     174,465.05 

WAGES  $    112,797.00  $     14,828.50  $     51,589.43 46%  $       61,207.57 WAGES  $    112,797.00  $       7,679.78  $     59,269.21 53%  $       53,527.79 
FICA  $       8,629.00  $       1,087.46  $       3,760.54 44%  $         4,868.46 FICA  $       8,629.00  $          547.02  $       4,307.56 50%  $         4,321.44 
IPERS  $     10,648.00  $       1,399.79  $       4,869.86 46%  $         5,778.14 IPERS  $     10,648.00  $          724.96  $       5,594.82 53%  $         5,053.18 
GROUP INSURANCE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   GROUP INSURANCE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
UNIFORMS  $          450.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            450.00 UNIFORMS  $          450.00  $          175.14  $          175.14 39%  $            274.86 
DUES/MEMBERSHIP  $       2,500.00  $                  -    $          615.00 25%  $         1,885.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIP  $       2,500.00  $            56.70  $          671.70 27%  $         1,828.30 
DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $       2,344.01 78%  $            655.99 DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $       2,344.01 78%  $            655.99 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       3,000.00  $                  -    $            28.51 1%  $         2,971.49 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  $       3,000.00  $          104.18  $          132.69 4%  $         2,867.31 
VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       2,500.00  $          213.73  $          952.76 38%  $         1,547.24 VEHICLE OPERATIONS GAS  $       2,500.00  $                  -    $          952.76 38%  $         1,547.24 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $          300.00 30%  $            700.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $          300.00 30%  $            700.00 
OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $     18,000.00  $                  -    $       9,646.91 54%  $         8,353.09 OPERATIONAL EQUIP MAINT  $     18,000.00  $                  -    $       9,646.91 54%  $         8,353.09 
UTILITIES  $     65,000.00  $       2,572.42  $     19,050.76 29%  $       45,949.24 UTILITIES  $     65,000.00  $       2,134.87  $     21,185.63 33%  $       43,814.37 
TELEPHONE  $       1,000.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         1,000.00 TELEPHONE  $       1,000.00  $            67.92  $            67.92 7%  $            932.08 
LEGAL  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 LEGAL  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE  $          500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            500.00 
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $          500.00  $                  -    $          458.76 92%  $              41.24 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $          500.00  $            27.50  $          486.26 97%  $              13.74 
CONTRACTS  $     50,000.00  $       6,114.20  $     14,942.61 30%  $       35,057.39 CONTRACTS  $     50,000.00  $          727.50  $     15,670.11 31%  $       34,329.89 
MINOR EQUIPMENT  $       5,000.00  $       7,092.60 142%  $        (2,092.60) MINOR EQUIPMENT  $       5,000.00  $                  -    $       7,092.60 142%  $        (2,092.60)
OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     18,000.00  $          669.67  $     15,814.51 88%  $         2,185.49 OPERATING SUPPLIES  $     18,000.00  $          499.75  $     16,314.26 91%  $         1,685.74 
POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $          375.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            375.00 POSTAGE/SHIPPING  $          375.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            375.00 
SAFETY EQUIPMENT  $          775.00  $                  -    $          203.35 26%  $            571.65 SAFETY EQUIPMENT  $          775.00  $                  -    $          203.35 26%  $            571.65 
MAPPING  $          300.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            300.00 MAPPING  $          300.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $            300.00 
VEHICLE RESERVES  $       3,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,500.00 VEHICLE RESERVES  $       3,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         3,500.00 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVES  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVES  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $    146,473.00  $                  -    $     53,069.19 36%  $       93,403.81 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $    146,473.00  $     12,992.00  $     66,061.19 45%  $       80,411.81 
SEWER TOTAL  $    454,447.00  $     26,885.77  $    184,738.80 41%  $     269,708.20 SEWER TOTAL  $    454,447.00  $     25,737.32  $    210,476.12 46%  $     243,970.88 

WWTP DIESEL PUMP  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   WWTP DIESEL PUMP  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
PRIN PAY 2011 BOND  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   PRIN PAY 2011 BOND  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   



INTEREST PAYMENTS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   INTEREST PAYMENTS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
SEWER SINKING TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   SEWER SINKING TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   

SEWER TOTAL  $    454,447.00  $     26,885.77  $    184,738.80 41%  $     269,708.20 SEWER TOTAL  $    454,447.00  $     25,737.32  $    210,476.12 46%  $     243,970.88 

INTEREST PAYMENTS  $                  -    $    196,366.34 #DIV/0!  $    (196,366.34) INTEREST PAYMENTS  $                  -    $     57,438.02  $    253,804.36 #DIV/0!  $    (253,804.36)
SEWER SINKING TOTAL  $                  -    $                  -    $    196,366.34 #DIV/0!  $    (196,366.34) SEWER SINKING TOTAL  $                  -    $     57,438.02  $    253,804.36 #DIV/0!  $    (253,804.36)

ELECTRIC TOTAL  $    454,447.00  $                  -    $    196,366.34 43%  $       73,341.86 ELECTRIC TOTAL  $    454,447.00  $     57,438.02  $    253,804.36 56%  $        (9,833.48)

ADVERTISING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   ADVERTISING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
ENGINEERING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   ENGINEERING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
PRINTING/PUBLISHING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   PRINTING/PUBLISHING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
SALES TAX EXPENSE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   SALES TAX EXPENSE  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
REFUNDS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   REFUNDS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
TEANANT DEPOSIT REFUNDS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TEANANT DEPOSIT REFUNDS  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $     34,800.00  $          293.00  $     77,362.60 222%  $      (42,562.60) OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $     34,800.00  $       5,218.25  $     82,580.85 237%  $      (47,780.85)
MAPPING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   MAPPING  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $       7,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         7,500.00 OTHER CAPITAL RESERVES  $       7,500.00  $                  -    $                  -   0%  $         7,500.00 
PRINCIPAL BOND 2015  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   PRINCIPAL BOND 2015  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
INTEREST BOND 2015  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   INTEREST BOND 2015  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
TRANSFER OUT  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   TRANSFER OUT  $                  -    $                  -    $                  -   #DIV/0!  $                   -   
STORM WATER TOTAL  $     42,300.00  $          293.00  $     77,362.60 183%  $      (35,062.60) STORM WATER TOTAL  $     42,300.00  $       5,218.25  $     82,580.85 195%  $      (40,280.85)

STORM WATER TOTAL  $     42,300.00  $          293.00  $     77,362.60 183%  $      (35,062.60) STORM WATER TOTAL  $     42,300.00  $       5,218.25  $     82,580.85 195%  $      (40,280.85)

TOTAL EXPENSES  $ 7,802,523.00  $    455,757.02  $ 4,003,726.03 #DIV/0!  $  3,978,032.85 TOTAL EXPENSES  $ 7,802,523.00  $    437,290.16  $ 4,624,570.52 #DIV/0!  $  3,444,130.38 



Report Title Budget Report - Revenue
Calendar : 02-2025 Fiscal : 08-2025

GL Account # GL Account Name Budget Month To Date Balance Year To Date Balance % Received Uncollected
001-110-4180 ANIMAL LICENSE $ 200.00 $ 0.00 $ 23.00 11.5% $ 177.00
001-110-4191 GOLF CART/UTV PERMITS $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 627.00 125.4% $ -127.00
001-110-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 58,200.00 $ 908.07 $ 38,748.12 66.6% $ 19,451.88
001-110-4467 DRUG MONEY FORFEITURES $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 5,000.00
001-110-4765 TRAFFIC FINES $ 396,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 20,315.26 5.1% $ 375,684.74
001-110-4775 TRAFFIC FINES $ 0.00 $ 15.00 $ 73,007.64 0.0% $ -73,007.64
001-110-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 55,150.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 55,150.00
001-130-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-150-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 48.75 0.0% $ -48.75
001-151-4300 INTEREST - RURAL RESERVE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 755.76 0.0% $ -755.76
001-151-4475 TOWNSHIP ASSESSMENT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 80,346.88 0.0% $ -80,346.88
001-160-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 303.00 0.0% $ -303.00
001-160-4501 AMBULANCE FEES $ 43,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 17,748.01 41.3% $ 25,251.99
001-160-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-170-4100 PERMITS $ 103,232.00 $ 0.00 $ 43,794.00 42.4% $ 59,438.00
001-170-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-210-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 399,172.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 399,172.00
001-290-4467 SOLID WASTE GRANT DISTRIBUTION $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-290-4500 GARBAGE UTILITY FEE $ 165,000.00 $ 1,243.41 $ 72,146.97 43.7% $ 92,853.03
001-290-4530 PENALTIES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-290-4560 SALES TAX COLLECTED $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-410-4441 OPEN ACCESS $ 2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,314.42 165.7% $ -1,314.42
001-410-4470 COUNTY CONTRIBUTION $ 18,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 9,101.00 49.2% $ 9,399.00
001-410-4705 MEMORIAL FUND BANK ACCOUNT $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 500.79 16.7% $ 2,499.21
001-410-4706 TRUST FUND BANK ACCOUNT $ 6,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 273.54 4.6% $ 5,726.46
001-410-4780 RECEIPTS $ 2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,281.77 64.1% $ 718.23
001-410-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-430-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,916.17 0.0% $ -1,916.17
001-430-4500 GOLF COURSE RECEIPTS $ 2,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,036.50 41.5% $ 1,463.50
001-430-4705 TREE GRANT MIDAMERICAN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-430-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-440-4501 RECREATION FEES $ 90,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,714.05 3.0% $ 87,285.95
001-440-4553 SPONSORSHIPS/DONATIONS $ 13,050.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,365.00 10.5% $ 11,685.00
001-440-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 29,040.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 29,040.00
001-460-4310 CC/TR ROOM RENTALS $ 5,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,100.00 38.2% $ 3,400.00
001-540-4100 PERMITS $ 2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 4,104.00 205.2% $ -2,104.00
001-540-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 50,398.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 50,398.00
001-620-4710 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS HMEU PY $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,411.48 0.0% $ -3,411.48
001-620-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-699-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ -1,208.15 0.0% $ 1,208.15
001-699-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 266,740.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 266,740.00
001-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 125,447.99 0.0% $ -125,447.99
001-950-4000 PROPERTY TAX $ 839,917.00 $ 0.00 $ 470,574.21 56.0% $ 369,342.79
001-950-4003 PROPERTY TAX-AG LAND $ 15,003.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,546.23 17.0% $ 12,456.77
001-950-4060 UTILITY TAX REPLACEMENT $ 3,288.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 3,288.00
001-950-4100 LIQUOR LICENSE $ 2,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 271.89 10.9% $ 2,228.11
001-950-4105 CIGARETTE PERMITS/VIOLATIONS $ 300.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 300.00
001-950-4160 FRANCHISE FEE/CABLE TV $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 6,381.68 31.9% $ 13,618.32
001-950-4300 INTEREST $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,603.20 32.1% $ 3,396.80
001-950-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 20,000.00 $ 12.60 $ 10,876.64 54.4% $ 9,123.36
001-950-4464 COMM/IND PROP TAX REPLACEMENT $ 10,023.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,011.51 50.0% $ 5,011.49
001-950-4735 MOTOR FUEL REFUNDS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-950-4810 SALES TO CITIZENS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
001-950-4820 BOND PROCEEDS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
002-499-4700 RAGBRAI REVENUE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
002-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
003-520-4340 HUDSON RESERVE REVENUE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
003-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
004-151-4300 INTEREST $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
004-151-4475 RURAL FEES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
110-210-4430 ROAD USE TAX REVENUE $ 338,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 214,540.84 63.5% $ 123,459.16
111-210-4433 I-JOBS REVENUE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
112-950-4000 PROPERTY TAX-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT $ 194,738.00 $ 0.00 $ 108,897.38 55.9% $ 85,840.62
112-950-4060 UTILITY TAX REPLACEMENT $ 762.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 762.00
112-950-4464 COMM/IND PROP TAX REPLACEMENT $ 2,324.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,162.00 50.0% $ 1,162.00
119-950-4000 PROPERTY TAXES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 112.82 0.0% $ -112.82
120-440-4700 UNDERPASS-TRAIL DONATION $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
121-950-4090 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX REVENUE $ 550,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 213,161.86 38.8% $ 336,838.14
121-950-4300 INTEREST $ 2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 335.11 16.8% $ 1,664.89



125-530-4050 TIF - PROPERTY TAXES $ 1,492,495.00 $ 0.00 $ 718,960.07 48.2% $ 773,534.93
125-530-4300 INTEREST $ 3,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 3,000.00
125-530-4820 BOND PROCEEDS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
125-910-4830 TRANSFER IN-NORTHERN TIER TIF $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
125-910-4831 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
182-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
200-950-4300 INTEREST $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
202-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 85,556.04 0.0% $ -85,556.04
202-910-4831 TRANSFER IN - TIF $ 755,703.00 $ 0.00 $ 127,073.26 16.8% $ 628,629.74
202-950-4000 DEBT SERV LEVY - PROP TAX $ 201,039.00 $ 0.00 $ 111,475.14 55.4% $ 89,563.86
202-950-4060 UTILITY TAX REPLACEMENT $ 545.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 545.00
202-950-4464 COMM/IND PROP TAX REPLACE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
302-430-4468 GRANTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
302-430-4820 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT/LOAN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
302-430-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
302-750-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
302-750-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
303-210-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
303-210-4468 GAMING GRANTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
303-520-4820 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT/LOAN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
303-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
304-210-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
304-210-4468 GAMING GRANTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
304-520-4820 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT/LOAN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
305-750-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
306-750-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
306-750-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,978.52 0.0% $ -2,978.52
306-750-4831 TRANSFER IN - TIF $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,978.52 0.0% $ -2,978.52
307-750-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 7,922.03 0.0% $ -7,922.03
307-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 47,532.18 0.0% $ -47,532.18
313-520-4440 STATE GRANTS (RISE) $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
313-910-4830 TRANSFER IN-NORTH TIER DEVEL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
313-910-4831 TRANSFER IN - TIF $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
314-430-4705 CONTRIB PRIVATE SOURCES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
314-910-4830 TRANSFER IN-WETLAND PARK RESTORATION PROJECT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
314-910-4831 TRANSFER IN - TIF $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
315-910-4830 TRANSFER IN-BUTTERFIELD LIFT $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
315-910-4831 TRANSFER IN - TIF $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-430-4400 FEDERAL GRANTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-430-4468 GAMING GRANTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-430-4705 CONTRIB PRIVATE SOURCES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-520-4820 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT/LOAN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
316-750-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 243,937.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 243,937.00
316-750-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 60,000.00 0.0% $ -60,000.00
316-910-4830 TRANSFER IN-PHASE II BIKE TRL $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-4300 INTEREST $ 4,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 994.61 24.9% $ 3,005.39
600-810-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-4500 WATER UTILITY FEES $ 522,971.00 $ 2,869.11 $ 180,065.76 34.4% $ 342,905.24
600-810-4530 PENALTIES $ 2,000.00 $ 75.84 $ 1,320.81 66.0% $ 679.19
600-810-4560 SALES TAX COLLECTED $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-4561 WATER EXCISE TAX $ 25,000.00 $ 140.28 $ 2,816.86 11.3% $ 22,183.14
600-810-4810 SALES TO CITIZENS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-810-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
600-811-4730 RENTAL DEPOSITS $ 10,000.00 $ 750.00 $ 2,550.00 25.5% $ 7,450.00
600-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-4300 INTEREST $ 8,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 12.30 0.2% $ 7,987.70
610-815-4340 MISCELLANEOUS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-815-4500 SEWER UTILITY FEE $ 440,447.00 $ 2,410.48 $ 156,459.33 35.5% $ 283,987.67
610-815-4530 PENALTIES $ 6,000.00 $ 18.48 $ 930.41 15.5% $ 5,069.59
610-815-4560 SALES TAX COLLECTED $ 0.00 $ 3.44 $ 80.35 0.0% $ -80.35
610-815-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
610-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
630-820-4300 INTEREST $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
670-840-4467 SOLID WASTE GRANT DISTRIBUTION $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 12,730.00 0.0% $ -12,730.00
670-840-4500 GARBAGE UTILITY FEE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
670-840-4530 PENALITES $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
670-840-4560 SALES TAX COLLECTED $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
670-840-4810 SALES TO CITIZENS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-4400 CEDAR STREET $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
740-865-4500 STORM WATER UTILITY FEE $ 42,000.00 $ 241.79 $ 13,470.23 32.1% $ 28,529.77
740-865-4530 PENALITES $ 300.00 $ 3.00 $ 95.30 31.8% $ 204.70
740-865-4560 SALES TAX COLLECTED $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.21 0.0% $ -0.21
740-865-4730 RENTAL DEPOSITS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00



740-910-4830 TRANSFER IN $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 0.0% $ 0.00
Total $ 7,477,474.00 $ 8,691.50 $ 3,074,700.25 41.1% $ 4,402,773.75



Activity 2024 January February March April May June July August September October November December
ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL

No. of Door Hangers-active customers only 0
No. of Shut offs 0

FRONTDESK PAYMENTS ON THE 20TH 615

No. of Accts in Period 3 inc final billing customers 40
No. of Accts in Period 4 inc final billing customers 65
No. of Penalties assessed 0
Amount of Penalties 0.00

Penalties Waived 134

(Billing Summary report)
Consumption-Water only 484,796

Current Billed 105,505.79
Arrears Billed 49,243.14   
Total Billed 154,748.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Billings sent 643

No. of Customers in BAD DEBT/written off accts with ability to collect if found 0
Amount in BAD DEBT/written off accounts 0.00

Move IN / Move OUTS 7

New Liens sent to BHC 0
New Liens outstanding for payment 0



• 
UTILITY BILLING MONTH END WO~SHEET 

- - --- --

_ ~onth of J~uary 2025 
-r- --

-- __ L_ --

I 
(Trial Balance from Pn,vious Month) SI 58,898.23 

2 

Beginning Receivables 1-
cCo~ective Billing Sin<:: lst_of!-fonth ~ _ 

1Adjusted Receivables 

(Corrective Billing Report) S0.00 _ _ _ 

3 
- - - - - I (Total Linc I and 2) $158,898.23 I_ _ 

-
4 

- . 
5 -
6 

7 . 

__ _jl _-__ (Penalty Calculalion Journal) 

Service Charges {Accounts Receivable Audit Report) 
--1---------t 

!Demand C~arg_e_s__ - _ ~ (Accounts~_civa_bl_e_A_u_d_i1_Rep_ort_)11----so_.o_o __ 

Miscellaneous Charges (Accts Ree Audit Rp1 & Billed Misc Chgs Rp1J s1,110.00 

- - -- -i:- - - -- -- 1------, 

Penalties 

S0.00 

S95.264.17 

8 
-

9 
-

10 

!Taxes j 
{Accounts Receivable Audit Report) $2,429.05 

1 Total Cha;ges/faxes/Penalties -- - --- - T01al of Lines 4 through 8J 

----
[Deposits Applied _ _ _ ~illing Summary& Accts Ree Aud,1 Rpt) $900.00 

$99,403.221 

11 Energy Assistance Applied I _____ (Billing summary) so.oo 

12 ~Total Bi-ll-ed-Curren~ Mont-h - - -r (Line 9 minus the total of Lines IO and 11) $98,503.22 I 

- ----'-----------,---------~-----J-..,;_~~..:J·I -- - -

I 3 Adjustments to Balance (Balance Adjustment Report) -S97,354.61 

t- - ---- - - ---- - ----- -

14 Moved to Bad Debt (B•lancc Adjuslmcnt Report) S0.00 
___ _,,_ ____ ➔-----.-

t - - - -

15 Net Receivables 

16 Payments - -
17 Calculated Receivables 

18 Actual Receivables 
--

19 Difference (should be 0.00) 
I 

Prepared by: ~/ V0/JJJn{lJ 

Approved by: ;,!J&...f?, [j~ 

(Total Lines 3, 12, and 13, then Sub1raet Line 14) $160,046.841 

t---
(Accounls Receivable Audit Report) $1,026.52 

(Sublrnel Linc 16 from Linc IS) $159,020.321 

I - -
I 

(Trial Balance) S159,020.32 

------
(Subtrncl Linc I 8 from Line 17) 
- -'------+-----.----

$0.ool 

I 1 

Date Prepared I ()1.. J 0?) 2fQ 
1 

---------

Date _Approved 
1 

1.. ~ 3 ~d_;{ _ 

-



Client Name: C,ty of Hudson IA 

Report Type: Accounts Receivables: Account Summary 

Date Created: 02/02/2025 

Date Range: 01/01/2025 to 01/31/2025 

Beginning Balance BIiied 
$158,898.23 

Billed 

Service Charge $95,264.17 
Fuel Ad1ustments $0.00 
Demand $0.00 
Misc Charge Sl,710.00 
Taxes $2,429.05 
Penalties 
Deoosits Applied 
Energy Assistance 
Payments 
Balance Adjustments 
Charges 
Taxes 
Penalties 
Misc Charges 
Bad Debts 
Total $99,403.22 

~djustments Penalties Applied/Payments Ending Balance 

N/A 
$900.00 
$0.00 
$1,026.52 

($90. 701.24) 
($388.66) 
N/A 
($2,385.25) 
N/A 
($93.475.15) N/A $1,926.52 $159,020.32 



WATER & SEWER COMPARISON 2024-2025
Waterloo Water / Sewer Hudson Water / Sewer

month reading
New 
reading

usage 
per 100 
cu ft

usage-
Water

Water 
difference

percentage 
of usage by 
Hudson on 
Water usage-Sewer

Sewer 
difference

percentage 
of usage by 
Hudson on 
Sewer

July-24 713810 722479 8669 866,900                 722,655      144,245         0.83           561217 161,438                     0.78 
August-24 722479 730503 8024 802,400                 772,169      30,231           0.96           660629 111,540                     0.86 

September-24 730503 739335 8832 883,200                 729,145      154,055         0.83           615688 113,457                     0.84 
October-24 739335 749293 9958 995,800                 1,775,484   (779,684)        1.78           1724761 50,723                       0.97 MIGRATED TO NEW BILLING SYSTEM

November-24 749293 756963 7670 767,000                 943,830      (176,830)        1.23           914147 29,683                       0.97 billing issues
December-24 756963 762377 5414 541,400                 1,749,377   (1,207,977)     3.23           1672000 77,377                       0.96 billing issues

January-25 762377 768514 6137 613,700                 484,796      128,904         0.79           658501 (173,705)                    1.36 
February-25 0 -                         -              -                 #DIV/0! 0 -                 #DIV/0!

March-25 0 -                         -              -                 #DIV/0! 0 -                 #DIV/0!
April-25 0 -                         -              -                 #DIV/0! 0 -                 #DIV/0!
May-25 0 -                         -              -                 #DIV/0! 0 -                 #DIV/0!

June-25 0 -                         -              -                 #DIV/0! 0 -                 #DIV/0!

TOTALS TO DATE 5174760 5229464 54704 5470400 7177456 -1707056 #DIV/0! 6806943 370513 #DIV/0!
TIMING OF READINGS TO WATERLOO CAUSES SOME DISCREPANCIES

7.48 GALLONS TO 1 CUBIC FOOT
WATER Grand totals

Hudson Church City Comm Indust Manual Parttx reside schgov TOTAL CU FT water & sewer
July 3002 2282 52275 504825 16188 578572 1189718
August 2001 595 60142 494623 16224 573585 1432798
September 1695 4527 27348 564382 28956 626908 1344833
October 3406 4622 46093 1656034 50726 1760881 3500245
November 3221 3300 35135 867521 34618 943795 1857977
December 5446 3880 98300 1508137 52247 1668010 3421377
January 1520 787 16381 447485 18623 484796 1143297
February 0 0
March 0 0
April 0 0
May 0 0
June 0 0

WATER TOTALS 20291 19993 335674 0 0 0 6043007 217582 6636547 13890245



IR
Hudson Church City Comm Indust Manual Parttx reside schgov TOTAL CU FT
July 12983 31946 5000 49929
August 6837 56420 135327 198584
September 7838 68721 25678 102237
October 0 5226 9377 14603
November 35 0 0 35
December 35 81332 0 81367
January 0
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0

IR TOTALS 0 0 27728 0 0 0 243645 175382 446755

SEWER
Hudson Church City Comm Indust Manual Parttx reside schgov TOTAL CU FT
July 3002 2282 51698 496799 7436 561217
August 2001 96119 59597 490490 12422 660629
September 1695 3275 26657 561827 22234 615688
October 3406 4280 42035 1646852 28188 1724761
November 3221 3300 31031 858691 17904 914147
December 5446 3880 96949 1489017 76708 1672000
January 1520 787 155232 437368 63594 658501
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0

SEWER TOTALS 20291 113923 463199 0 0 0 5981044 228486 6806943







{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}





